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1           P R O C E E D I N G S

2       LAS VEGAS, NEVADA; OCTOBER 9, 2020;

3              9:16 A.M.

4               - - -

5       CHAIR OH:  We'll go on the record.  This is

6  the State Bar of Nevada versus Jeremy Bergstrom, Nevada

7  Bar No. 6904, Case No. OBC19-0939.  This is the date set

8  for the Formal Hearing, and we'll just have everyone

9  introduce themselves.  I'm Michael Oh.  I'm designated

10  as the Panel Chair for this Panel.  And then we have two

11  other Panel Members, if you can introduce yourselves.

12       MR. FOX:  This is Matt Fox.  I'm the Panel

13  Member.

14       MS. FALCONI:  I'm Brittany Falconi.  I'm a

15  Panel Member.

16       CHAIR OH:  For the State Bar.

17       MR. GOSIOCO:  Gerard Gosioco, Assistant Bar

18  Counsel.

19       CHAIR OH:  And the Respondent is not present.

20  We had originally had this hearing scheduled for 9:00

21  a.m. I know that the Respondent has not participated or

22  showed up for the Prehearing Conference nor did he show

23  up for the Initial Case Conference, so we delayed this

24  start time for 15 minutes to start at 9:15.  It's 9:18

25  now, so we're going to go ahead and proceed with the
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1  Formal Hearing.  I would just hand it over to the State

2  Bar.

3       MR. GOSIOCO:  Thank you, Mr. Oh.  And just as

4  a housekeeping matter, the State Bar would like to move

5  to admit Exhibits 1 through 11.

6       CHAIR OH:  Being the Respondent's not here,

7  we're going to go ahead and admit it.

8       MR. GOSIOCO:  Thank you, sir.  And just as a

9  reminder, as Mr. Oh stated, because Mr. Bergstrom was

10  not present for the Initial Case Conference nor was he

11  present for the Prehearing Conference.  Default was

12  entered on this matter on September 29th of this year,

13  2020; and, therefore, the charges in the Complaint as

14  alleged are deemed admitted.

15       Now, as far as the facts are concerned in this

16  case, on or about August 16th -- as far as background of

17  Mr. Bergstrom, on or about August 16th, 2018,

18  Mr. Bergstrom received a Letter of Caution for

19  violations of RPC 5.5, which is unauthorized practice of

20  law, and he was also reminded of his obligations to

21  maintain his CLEs.

22       Now, on or about December 21st, 2018,

23  Mr. Bergstrom was suspended from the practice of law for

24  violations of RPC 1.1 (Competence), RPC 1.3 (Diligence),

25  RPC 1.4 (Communication), RPC 3.2 (Expediting
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1  Litigation), and RPC 8.1 (Bar Admission and Disciplinary

2  Process).

3       As part of that suspension, Mr. Bergstrom was

4  ordered to pay restitution as well as obtain a mentor

5  with at least five years' experience.  His last

6  discipline came on or about November 14 of 2019 where

7  Mr. Bergstrom was suspended again from the practice of

8  law for violations of RPC 1.1, 1.3, 1.4, 3.2, 5.1, which

9  is Managing Subordinates, and 8.4 (Misconduct).

10       Now, as part of that order, Mr. Bergstrom was

11  ordered to take two CLEs in law office management and

12  obtain a mentor, this time with at least 20 years'

13  experience.  Since this last suspension in November of

14  2019, Mr. Bergstrom has not applied for reinstatement,

15  so he is still currently suspended.

16       Now, as to the facts of the actual matter, on

17  or about August 2, 2019, the State Bar received notice

18  from Wells Fargo Bank that the client trust account of

19  Bergstrom Law, ending in 5300, was overdrawn by $5,973

20  on or about July 25, 2019, when Check No. 120733 was

21  presented for payment in the amount of $10,433.16 by

22  Farmers Financial Services.

23       On or about August 7, 2019, the State Bar sent

24  Mr. Bergstrom a Letter of Investigation, or an LOI, via

25  regular and Certified Mail to his S.C.R. 79 address
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1  explaining that his response was due on or before August

2  23, 2019.  The State Bar, for this LOI, never received a

3  signed Return Receipt and, as such, Respondent fail --

4  Mr. Bergstrom failed to respond by the August 23, 2019,

5  deadline.

6       So on or about August 29, 2019, the State Bar

7  sent Mr. Bergstrom another LOI via regular and Certified

8  Mail to his S.C.R. 79 address, once again, requesting

9  that he provide a response no later than September 13,

10  2019.  Now, on or about September 4, 2019, the State Bar

11  did receive a signed Returned Receipt for that LOI, and,

12  even still, Mr. Bergstrom failed to respond by the

13  September 13, 2019, deadline.

14       Related to that overdraft -- actually, on or

15  about October 14, 2019, the State Bar received a

16  Grievance from Kevin Farmer, who was the owner of

17  Farmers Financial Services, alleging that Mr. Bergstrom

18  issued a check that was returned for insufficient funds.

19  He was the recipient, as I stated, of Check No. 120733.

20       On or about October 16, 2019, the State Bar

21  sent Mr. Bergstrom another LOI via regular mail to his

22  S.C.R. 79 address requesting that he provide his

23  response by October 30, 2019.  Again, Mr. Bergstrom

24  failed to respond by the October 30, 2019 deadline.

25       On or about November 6, 2019, the State Bar
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1  sent Mr. Bergstrom yet again another LOI via regular and

2  Certified Mail to his S.C.R. 79 address explaining that

3  his response was due no later than November 22, 2019.

4  Mr. Bergstrom failed to respond by the November 22,

5  2019, deadline.

6       However, on or about December 20, 2019,

7  Mr. Bergstrom called Dawn Meeks, who is an Investigator

8  with the State Bar, inquiring about information -- I

9  apologize.  My phone is ringing.  Give me one second.

10         (Discussion held off the stenographic

11         record.)

12       On or about December 20, 2019, Respondent

13  called Dawn Meeks, an Investigator with the State Bar,

14  inquiring about what information -- give me one second.

15  Let me -- I apologize.  Let me put this on mute.  My

16  apologies.

17       So after Mr. Bergstrom called Ms. Meeks, the

18  Investigator with the State Bar, Ms. Meeks directed

19  Mr. Bergstrom to refer to the Letters of Investigation

20  that the State Bar sent him.  Mr. Bergstrom then, in

21  turn, informed Ms. Meeks that he would submit his

22  response to her by December 23, 2019.  Unfortunately,

23  Mr. Bergstrom failed to respond to Ms. Meeks and provide

24  a response to the numerous Letters of Investigation by

25  December 23, 2019.
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1       However, a week later, on or about December

2  30, 2019, Mr. Bergstrom did provide a response to the

3  State Bar.  In his response, Mr. Bergstrom gave the

4  State Bar accounting documents limited only to Farmers

5  Financial Services in the overdraft.  He provided no

6  ledger or other accounting records for the pooled client

7  trust account ending in 5300 or other ledgers for

8  clients with property in the pooled account.

9       Now, on or about January 13, 2020, Ms. Meeks

10  sent Mr. Bergstrom an e-mail requesting that he review

11  the State Bar's Letter of Investigation dated August 7,

12  2019, which directed him to provide, among other things,

13  a ledger for each client or beneficiary and copies of

14  all bank records, physical or electronic, for the six

15  months prior to the overdraft to present.

16       Ms. Meeks requested that Mr. Bergstrom provide

17  the missing ledgers and accounting documents by January

18  24, 2020; and, once again, Mr. Bergstrom failed to

19  provide the missing accounting documents by January 24,

20  2020, and those are the facts as best summarized in this

21  matter.

22         (Discussion held off the stenographic

23         record.)

24       CHAIR OH:  Were you able to send the exhibits

25  to the Panel Members?  Kristi, you're muted, too.
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1       MS. FAUST:  We're having issues with that

2  today, I guess.  It is Friday, right?  I have them ready

3  to go.  I was just waiting for the word, so I'll send

4  them right now.

5       CHAIR OH:  Yes, thank you.

6       MR. GOSIOCO:  Now, as far as disciplinary

7  procedures are concerned, we turn to the ABA's Annotated

8  Guidelines for Imposing Lawyer Sanctions.  Now, the ABA

9  asks us to look at four things; the duty violated, the

10  mental state, the injury, and look at whether or not any

11  aggravating or mitigating factors exist.

12       And, as far as the first duty violated,

13  Mr. Bergstrom in this matter violated his duty under

14  RPC 1.15 (Safekeeping Property) by allowing his trust

15  account ending in 5300 to overdraft.  On top of that,

16  Mr. Bergstrom violated his duty under 1.15 by failing to

17  keep a complete accounting record -- failing to keep

18  complete accounting records for his clients.

19       His conduct in this violation was knowing, and

20  as the ABA defines that, knowing in the sense that he

21  had the conscious awareness of the nature or attendant

22  circumstances of his conduct but did not have the

23  conscious objective or purpose to accomplish a

24  particular result.  Now, in this case, there was injury,

25  namely to his clients.  This is demonstrated by the
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1  Grievance filed by Mr. Farmer.

2       And the second duty Mr. Bergstrom violated is

3  his duty under RPC 8.1 (Bar Admission and Disciplinary

4  Matters).  Mr. Bergstrom violated this duty by failing

5  to respond to lawful demands for information from a

6  disciplinary authority, namely the State Bar's

7  Investigator, Dawn Meeks.

8       As I stated earlier, after numerous attempts

9  at sending Letters of Investigation and requesting

10  responses, Mr. Bergstrom continued to fail to respond to

11  the State Bar, and even when he did a week after his

12  last chance, he didn't send the State Bar complete

13  records as requested.  He only sent records pertaining

14  to the Grievance of the overdraft.  This conduct,

15  similar to his violation in RPC 1.15, was also knowing.

16  And, in this case, the injury sustained was to the

17  public as well as the legal system.

18       Now, taking that all into account, we come to

19  a baseline sanction under ABA Standard 7.2, which states

20  that suspension is generally appropriate when a lawyer

21  knowing engages in conduct that is a violation of a duty

22  owed as a professional and causes injury or potential

23  injury to a client, the public, or the legal system.

24       Now, once we get to the baseline sanction of

25  suspension, we are to look at whether any aggravating or
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1  mitigating factors pertain to this case.  And under

2  Supreme Court Rule 102.5(1) for aggravating factors, the

3  State Bar finds that there are five aggravating factors

4  in this case:  (a) prior disciplinary offenses, (b)

5  dishonest or selfish motive, (c) a pattern of

6  misconduct, (d) multiple offenses, and (i) substantial

7  experience in the practice of law, as Mr. Bergstrom was

8  admitted to first practice law in 1999.

9       Now, as far as any mitigating factors are

10  concerned, under Supreme Court Rule 102.5(2), the State

11  Bar found that there were no mitigating factors present.

12  As such, we believe that, neither a downward or upward

13  deviation from the ABA baseline standard of 7.2,

14  suspension is warranted.

15       So, as such, the State Bar would recommend

16  that Mr. Bergstrom be suspended for a period of two

17  years and that he be required to retake the Nevada Bar

18  Exam as well as the MPRE.  Lastly, under Supreme Court

19  Rule 120, Costs, Mr. Bergstrom is to pay a fee of $2,500

20  for the suspension plus actual costs of this

21  disciplinary proceeding.

22       CHAIR OH:  Okay.  I notice that the State Bar

23  had filed a list of witnesses.  Are you going to call at

24  least Ms. Meeks as the Investigator?

25       MR. GOSIOCO:  No, sir.  Because this was a
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1  default, we felt that Ms. Meeks' testimony was

2  unnecessary.  I did speak to Mr. Farmer again yesterday,

3  and he opted to just sit out and let us handle this.

4       CHAIR OH:  Okay.  So we're going to just go

5  based off of the exhibits that you've presented to the

6  Panel and what you have suggested to us as far as what

7  the discipline that the State Bar is seeking for

8  Mr. Bergstrom?

9       MR. GOSIOCO:  That is correct.

10       CHAIR OH:  Okay.  Is there anything else to

11  add or does any of the Panel Members have questions for

12  State Bar?

13       MR. FOX:  I have a couple questions.

14  Mr. Gosieco -- am I pronouncing your last name

15  correctly, sir?

16       MR. GOSIOCO:  Gosioco.

17       MR. FOX:  Gosioco, excuse me.  Have we been

18  able to confirm that the address listed on the

19  Declaration of Service is, in fact, still active?

20  Mr. Bergstrom is still practicing law at his 9555 South

21  Eastern Avenue, Suite 200, location?

22       MR. GOSIOCO:  We haven't been able to confirm

23  whether or not he's still practicing out of that

24  location.  However, I do know that we attempted

25  multiple -- I'm trying to look for it right now.  We did
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1  attempt to serve him personally at multiple addresses,

2  namely -- I can mention it right now.

3       Now, on or about or around July 31st of 2020,

4  the State Bar spoke to Nationwide Legal Nevada, LLC, to

5  personally serve Mr. Bergstrom.  There was a Tanner

6  Trewet who was the licensed process server registered

7  here in Nevada.  We gave him copies of the Complaint and

8  the Notice of Intent to Proceed on Default Basis.  We

9  tried the 9555 South Eastern, Suite 200, address on

10  August 8, 2020.  We also tried that address two days

11  prior to that, August 6th, August 7th as well.

12       On August 13 of 2020, at approximately 2:00

13  p.m., Mr. Trewet attempted to serve Mr.Bergstrom with

14  documents at a different address we found, 2850 West

15  Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 200, Henderson, Nevada

16  89052, no avail.  The receptionist at the above address

17  informed him that Mr. Bergstrom no longer had an office

18  space in that building, so those were the only addresses

19  we were able to locate for Mr. Bergstrom.

20       MR. FOX:  Is it Mr. Bergstrom's responsibility

21  as a member of the bar to update his address?

22       MR. GOSIOCO:  It is.

23       MR. FOX:  Okay.  Do you feel that the Bar made

24  every reasonable effort to provide Mr. Bergstrom with

25  notice?
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1       MR. GOSIOCO:  We do.  And, you know, when we

2  were initially corresponding with Mr. Bergstrom, as

3  evidenced in his last -- his response December 30 of

4  2019, we sent these Letters of Investigation via

5  Certified Mail, via regular mail, as well as e-mail, if

6  I'm not mistaken, but he did respond to our office via

7  the e-mail address we've been trying to correspond with

8  him.

9       Every pleading we've had thus far has been

10  sent to that e-mail address where he did respond and

11  correspond with our Investigator.  So I do believe that

12  the State Bar has in this matter done everything that we

13  could to try to locate Mr. Bergstrom and get him notice

14  of these hearings and these pleadings.

15       MR. FOX:  Thank you.  Those are all my

16  questions.

17       CHAIR OH:  Any other questions?

18       MS. FALCONI:  I don't have any questions.

19       CHAIR OH:  Okay.  I don't have any questions

20  as well.  So, at this point, I guess what we'll do is

21  we'll break, and the Panel will deliberate.  Actually, I

22  do have one more question.  What are the total costs

23  that were associated with this investigation?

24       MR. GOSIOCO:  Unfortunately, we don't have

25  that number yet as we still have to wait for the court
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1  reporter's fees and --

2       CHAIR OH:  Gotcha.

3       MR. GOSIOCO:  -- but that is to be determined.

4  However, under S.C.R. 120, if the Panel does approve of

5  a suspension, that is associated with a $2,500 fee.

6       CHAIR OH:  Okay.  Thank you.  Okay.  So we

7  don't have anything else to add.  If there are no other

8  questions, we'll go ahead and break out and do the

9  deliberation, and then we'll come back.

10       MS. FAUST:  All right.  I will transfer you

11  here in just one moment.

12       CHAIR OH:  Okay.  And we'll go off the record.

13         (Recess taken.)

14       CHAIR OH:  We can go back on the record.

15       All right.  So we're here back on State Bar of

16  Nevada versus Bergstrom matter.  So the Panel has

17  deliberated, and we do have one question before we give

18  our decision on this.

19       So, on the Affidavit of Due Diligence, there

20  was an address referenced of 22 -- I'm sorry -- 2850

21  West Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 200, and there's no

22  Affidavit of Due Diligence or anything that references

23  the other addresses that were mentioned, I think the

24  Eastern, so we just wanted to get that clarification

25  from the State Bar.
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1       MR. GOSIOCO:  Okay.  You wanted clarification

2  as far as who tried to serve Mr. Bergstrom with those

3  documents on that date?

4       CHAIR OH:  No, just why the other addresses

5  weren't listed on there or the attempts at the Eastern

6  address, I guess, is the one that is listed with the

7  Supreme Court.

8       MR. GOSIOCO:  Give me one second, sir.

9       And this is Exhibit 2, correct?

10       CHAIR OH:  Yes.

11       MR. GOSIOCO:  As far as why those address

12  attempts weren't listed there, typically the Exhibit

13  No. 2 is declaration for -- that's a prior disciplinary

14  record as opposed to service attempts.  However, there

15  should have been included in the exhibit packet a

16  Declaration of Due Diligence from Nationwide Legal.

17       CHAIR OH:  Yeah.  Actually, I mis -- hold on.

18  It's in the Formal Hearing Packet that was sent out.

19  That was the Affidavit of Due Diligence that we're

20  asking about.

21       MR. GOSIOCO:  Okay.  One moment, sir.

22       No.  It looks like it mistakenly wasn't

23  included.  Let me look through my files to make sure we

24  have it.  One moment, sir.

25       CHAIR OH:  Okay.
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1       MR. GOSIOCO:  I apologize.  This is just going

2  to take one moment.  Kristi and I are looking for it

3  right now.  We do know that it was attempted on the

4  Eastern address, so just bear with us for one moment.

5       CHAIR OH:  Okay.

6       MR. GOSIOCO:  I apologize.

7         (Pause in proceedings.)

8       MR. GOSIOCO:  Mr. Oh?

9       CHAIR OH:  Hold on.  Okay.

10       MR. GOSIOCO:  We did look at the Nationwide

11  Legal website and pull the documents from that website.

12  For some reason, we can't find the affidavits for the

13  Eastern address; however, we did find a different

14  affidavit for, it looks like, a residential address of

15  1505 Via Cassia Street, Henderson 89052 on August 15,

16  2020, August 18, 2020, August 19, 2020.

17       So, as far as the Eastern address is

18  concerned, unfortunately, it looks like we're mistaken

19  or we can't find it at this moment.

20       CHAIR OH:  Okay.  Does it only reference or

21  confirmation that I can see, at least through the

22  exhibits that are admitted, are e-mails between

23  Ms. Meeks and Mr. Bergstrom.  Mr. Bergstrom responded, I

24  believe, December, I believe, 19 -- December 30, 20 -- I

25  mean, sorry -- 2019.  That shows his address of 9555
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1  South Eastern and then Ms. Meeks responded on January

2  13, 2020, but nothing after that to verify that he is

3  aware of the complaint.

4       The complaint was filed in May, so we need

5  some -- do you want to take a recess, so you guys can

6  find that service or the Affidavit of Due Diligence for

7  the service of the actual Complaint, because I think

8  that's what this is all going to hinge upon?  And the

9  concern, at least for us, is that he was notified and

10  served of the Complaint formally consistent with what

11  the Rules require.

12       MS. FAUST:  Mr. Oh, I actually have the

13  Eastern attempt along with two other addresses.  I have

14  the affidavit, so I can e-mail those to everybody right

15  now, if you like.

16       CHAIR OH:  Yeah, that would be great, and then

17  also make sure that it's included as an exhibit to the

18  hearing.

19       MR. GOSIOCO:  We do apologize for the

20  inconvenience, sir.

21       CHAIR OH:  No, that's okay.

22       Let's go off the record while we wait for

23  that, or do you need more -- is it going to be real

24  quick?  Let's go off the record.

25         (Recess taken.)
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1       CHAIR OH:  Let's go back on the record.

2       MR. GOSIOCO:  Just out of an abundance of

3  caution, discovering the -- that the Horizon -- the

4  Eastern address affidavit as well as the Via Cassia

5  address affidavit weren't included, I would move to

6  admit those two affidavits into the record.

7       CHAIR OH:  Okay.  We'll go ahead and admit

8  those as the next exhibit after the last number.  I

9  can't remember.  Were we up to 11?

10       MR. GOSIOCO:  Exhibits 12 and 13.

11       CHAIR OH:  12 and 13.

12         (Exhibits 12 and 13 were admitted into

13         evidence.)

14       CHAIR OH:  And I do have another answer, so

15  this shows us that you guys tried to attempt and serve

16  him at these addresses.  Do you have a Certificate of

17  Mailing or anything to prove that it was mailed to those

18  addresses as well?

19       MR. GOSIOCO:  Those should have been included.

20  Let's see, I did reference that we did receive a Return

21  Receipt on September 4th, 2019, I believe.

22       CHAIR OH:  Yeah.  I do see that as State Bar's

23  Exhibit 6 on page 2, but that is before the Complaint

24  was filed.  Do you have something that shows the

25  Complaint was actually mailed to him?
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1       MR. GOSIOCO:  One moment, sir.

2       CHAIR OH:  Okay.  We'll go off the record

3  again.

4         (Recess taken.)

5       CHAIR OH:  Actually, we can go back on the

6  record.  So, again, we're back on the State of Nevada

7  versus Jeremy Bergstrom.  So the Panel has looked at it;

8  in fact, Exhibit 1, page 13 has a Certificate of Service

9  of the Complaint and also the Notice of Intent to

10  Default, and I think it was also the Notice of Formal

11  Hearing that was sent to the 9555 South Eastern Avenue,

12  which is the address listed with the State Bar.  So the

13  Panel is satisfied with the Respondent having notice and

14  proper notice of the Complaint and of this hearing.

15       So, that being said, the Panel has

16  deliberated, and it was a unanimous decision to accept

17  the recommendations by the State Bar.  We were

18  comfortable that the Respondent was properly served or

19  served in accordance with the Rules, the Supreme Court

20  Rules, for a disciplinary hearing, and that he has not

21  shown up, and we are proceeding under a default basis

22  due to his non-response of the Complaint.

23       The Panel agrees and will accept the State

24  Bar's recommendations and also adopt the -- and make

25  findings that the aggravating circumstances presented by
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1  the State Bar exist as demonstrated by several of the

2  exhibits that have been admitted into this hearing as

3  well.

4       So the discipline would be the two years'

5  suspension along with the requirement to take the state

6  bar exam upon conclusion of that suspension period and

7  the MPRE as well as the costs associated withing having

8  this hearing.  We also will add an additional condition,

9  however, if it hasn't been addressed.

10       We know that this Complaint is a result of a

11  bounced check or having insufficient funds and that a

12  client potentially could have been harmed without having

13  received those funds.  So, as part of the discipline, he

14  would have to repay, if he has not already, taking care

15  of the funds that should have been going to that client

16  as a result of this Complaint, whatever that total

17  dollar amount was.

18       I believe it was in the area of $5,000.  The

19  State Bar can just put whatever that amount was, if he

20  has not satisfied or taken care of that issue with the

21  particular client who may have been harmed.  That's

22  going to be part of his discipline as well.

23       Is the request from the State Bar that -- I

24  know that he had a previous suspension.  I don't know

25  how long ago that was, if he's still currently under
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1  suspension, but if this is going to be concurrent or

2  consecutive to that suspension?

3       MR. GOSIOCO:  Currently, Mr. Bergstrom still

4  is suspended, and what we would request is that it be

5  consecutive as opposed to concurrent.

6       CHAIR OH:  Okay.  Since the Panel has not

7  discussed this, we'll just go around and ask them what

8  their preference would be.  I, based on the aggravating

9  factors and -- you know, I would agree with the

10  consecutive.  Ms. Falconi?

11       MS. FALCONI:  I agree.

12       CHAIR OH:  Mr. Fox?

13       MR. FOX:  I agree.

14       CHAIR OH:  Okay.  So I see a unanimous

15  decision on that.  It will be consecutive suspension to

16  his existing suspension with the other matter that he

17  has with the State Bar counsel.  Other than that, I

18  don't know if there's anything else.  Do any of the

19  Panel Members have anything to add to the findings?

20       MS. FALCONI:  I don't.

21       MR. FOX:  I do not.

22       CHAIR OH:  Okay.  And so the State Bar will

23  prepare the order, and then we'll review and sign off on

24  that.  So an order of the findings will incorporate all

25  the evidence that has been submitted by the State Bar as
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1  well as the testimony and presentation by the State Bar

2  as we are proceeding on a default basis and that, due to

3  the fact it's on a default basis, the allegations are

4  deemed admitted by the Respondent, and so we're

5  proceeding on that.

6       MR. GOSIOCO:  Thank you so much for your time,

7  everybody.

8       CHAIR OH:  Thank you.  We'll go off the

9  record.

10         (Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings was

11         recessed at 10:12 a.m.)

12
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1          REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

2  STATE OF NEVADA   )
            )  ss
3  COUNTY OF CLARK   )

4    I, Carla N. Bywaters, a duly certified court
  reporter licensed in and for the State of Nevada, do
5  hereby certify:

6    That I reported the taking of the foregoing
  proceedings at the time and place aforesaid;
7
    That I thereafter transcribed my shorthand notes
8  into typewriting and that the typewritten transcript of
  said proceedings is a complete, true and accurate record
9  of testimony provided at said time to the best of my
  ability.
10
    I further certify that I am not a relative,
11  employee or independent contractor of counsel of any of
  the parties involved in said action; nor a person
12  financially interested in the action; nor do I have any
  other relationship with any of the parties or with
13  counsel of any of the parties involved in the action
  that may reasonably cause my impartiality to be
14  questioned.

15    IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand in
  the County of Clark, State of Nevada, this 25th day of
16  October 2020.

17
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL 

The undersigned hereby certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing Order 

Appointing Hearing Panel was served via USPS to: 

Jeremy Bergstrom, Esq. 
Bergstrom Law. Ltd. 
9555 S. Eastern Ave., Ste 200 
Las Vega, NV 89123 

And via email to: 

1. Michael Oh, Esq. (Panel Chair): Michael.oh@cityofhenderson.com
2. Matthew Fox, Esq. (Panel Member): msfox@puc.nv.gov
3. Brittany Falconi (Laymember): falconibrittany@gmail.com
4. Jeremy Bergstrom, Esq. ( Respondent): jbergstrom@jbergstromlaw.com
5. Gerard Gosoico, Esq. (Assistant Bar Counsel): gerardg@nvbar.org

Dated this 21st day of September, 2020.

Kristi Faust, an employee 
of the State Bar of Nevada 
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Case No:  OBC19-0939

STATE BAR OF NEVADA

SOUTHERN NEVADA DISCIPLINARY BOARD

STATE BAR OF NEVADA,

Complainant, 
vs.

JEREMY T. BERGSTROM, ESQ., 
Nevada Bar No. 6904,  

Respondent.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

ENTRY OF DEFAULT

TO: JEREMY T. BERGSTROM, Esq. 
Bergstrom Law, Ltd. 
9555 S. Eastern Ave., Ste. 200 
Las Vegas, NV 89123 

PROCEDURAL HISTORY

The State Bar of Nevada filed and served its Complaint and Designation of Hearing 

Panel Members, in accordance with Supreme Court Rule 109, upon JEREMY T. 

BERGSTROM, Esq. (hereinafter “Respondent”), on or about May 5, 2020.  Respondent 

failed to file a responsive pleading. 

A Notice of Intent to Proceed on a Default Basis (hereinafter “Notice”) was filed and 

served via certified mail on or about November 27, 2019.  The State Bar received a return 

receipt postcard showing the Notice was delivered on or about June 9, 2020.

In the Notice, Respondent was directed to file a responsive pleading to the State 

Bar’s Complaint by July 6, 2020.  Again, Respondent failed to file a responsive pleading.
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On, about, or around July 31, 2020, the State Bar contracted Nationwide Legal 

Nevada, LLC (hereinafter “Nationwide Legal”) to personally serve Respondent.  Tanner 

Trewet (hereinafter “Mr. Trewet”), a licensed process server registered in Nevada, received 

copies of the following documents (collectively referred as “the Documents”) from the State 

Bar: (1) Complaint; and (2) Notice of Intent to Proceed on a Default Basis.  See Exhibit “1”.

On or about August 8, 2020, at approximately 2:15pm, Mr. Trewet attempted to 

serve Respondent with the Documents at 9555 S. Eastern Avenue, Suite 200, Las Vegas, 

Nevada 89123, but to no avail.  Id.  Mr. Trewet also attempted to serve Respondent with 

the documents at the above address on or about August 6, 2020, and August 7, 2020, but 

to no avail.  Id. 

On or about August 13, 2020, at approximately 2:00pm, Mr. Trewet attempted to 

serve Respondent with the Documents at 2850 W. Horizon Ridge Parkway, Suite 200, 

Henderson, Nevada 89052, but to no avail.  Id.  The receptionist at the above address 

informed Mr. Trewet that Respondent no longer has an office space in that building.  Id. 

Respondent’s Initial Disclosure and Final Disclosure were due on September 3, 

2020, and September 18, 2020, respectively.  Respondent failed to file either of the 

pleadings.

On or about August 18, 2020, an Initial Case Conference was held. Respondent 

failed to appear for the Initial Case Conference. On or about September 25, 2020, a Pre-

Hearing Conference was held.  Similarly, Respondent failed to appear for the Pre-Hearing 

Conference.

ORDER

IT APPEARING that the Respondent, JEREMY T. BERGSTROM, Esq., is in 

default for failure to plead or otherwise defend as required by law, DEFAULT is hereby 

entered against Respondent. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL 

The undersigned hereby certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing Entry 

of Default was served via email to: 

1. Michael Oh, Esq. (Panel Chair): Michael.oh@cityofhenderson.com
2. Jeremy Bergstrom, Esq. ( Respondent): jbergstrom@jbergstromlaw.com
3. Gerard Gosoico, Esq. (Assistant Bar Counsel): gerardg@nvbar.org

Dated this ______ day of September, 2020.

Kristi Faust, an employee 
of the State Bar of Nevada 

29th
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DECLARATION OF KRISTI FAUST 

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS 

KRISTI FAUST, under penalty of perjury, being first duly sworn, declares and 

says as follows: 

1. That Declarant is employed as a Hearing Paralegal for the Office of Bar Counsel

of the State Bar of Nevada and in such capacity is the custodian of records for the

State Bar of Nevada;

2. That Declarant has reviewed the State Bar of Nevada membership records

regarding Respondent Jeremy T. Bergstrom., Nevada Bar number 6904, and has

verified that he was first licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada on

November 12, 1999

3. That Declarant has reviewed the State Bar of Nevada membership records and

confirmed Respondent is suspended.

4. That Declarant has reviewed the State Bar of Nevada discipline records regarding

Respondent and has verified that he has the following discipline:

a. 12/21/2018 – Suspension Ordered by Supreme Court for 6 months (Stayed

for 1 year) for violation of RPC 1.1, RPC 1.3, RPC 1.4, RPC 3.2, and PC

8.1(b).

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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b. 11/14/2019 – Suspension Ordered by Supreme Court for 6 months plus

one day with 60 days stayed for a period of one year subject to conditions

entered on 11/14/19. Violations of RPC 1.3 (Diligence), RPC 1.1, RPC 1.3,

RPC 1.4, RPC 3.2, RPC 5.1 and RPC 8.4.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed on this ____ day of October, 2020. 

_______________________ 
Kristi Faust 
Hearing Paralegal 
Office of Bar Counsel 

9

 
ROA Volume I - Page 151



  

         

      
     

 

  
  

 
  

  

   

          

         

             

            

        

           

         

           

         

             

            

              

           

             

              

            

    

  

 

 

 
 

 
ROA Volume I - Page 152



         

          

          

         

            

           

             

              

             

        

           

          

  

        

           

            

           

             

              

              

         

        

        

           

        

           

            

  

 

 

   

 

 
ROA Volume I - Page 153



            

         

         

          

         

        

          

        

          

           

            

        

          

            

               

            

         

          

          

             

          

           

       

        

              

              

            

  

 

 	

 
  

 
ROA Volume I - Page 154



 
 

 

 	 

 

  

 

            

                

               

          

          

          

                 

       

    

      
   

      
      

       

  

 

 	

 
   

 
ROA Volume I - Page 155



         

      
     

 

  

 
    

      

          

         

             

           

          

          

         

         

           

          

            

           

         

            

            

             

            

  
 

 

    
  

 
ROA Volume I - Page 156



            

   

          

           

              

         

          

            

           

            

         

          

        

         

         

         

       

           

               

            

        

         

           

          

          

  

 

 

 
   

 
ROA Volume I - Page 157



         

    

        

              

               

          

            

            

           

          

             

            

           

           

           

             

          

           

           

              

             

           

           

              

          

  

 

 

   
 

 
ROA Volume I - Page 158



 

                

       

    

 

 

     
 

      
   

      
      

     

 

         

          

 

  

 

 

  

 
ROA Volume I - Page 159



3

 
ROA Volume I - Page 160



 
ROA Volume I - Page 161



4

 
ROA Volume I - Page 162



 
ROA Volume I - Page 163



 
ROA Volume I - Page 164



5

 
ROA Volume I - Page 165



 
ROA Volume I - Page 166



 
ROA Volume I - Page 167



 
ROA Volume I - Page 168



6

 
ROA Volume I - Page 169



 
ROA Volume I - Page 170



7

 
ROA Volume I - Page 171



 
ROA Volume I - Page 172



 
ROA Volume I - Page 173



8

 
ROA Volume I - Page 174



 
ROA Volume I - Page 175



 
ROA Volume I - Page 176



 
ROA Volume I - Page 177



 
ROA Volume I - Page 178



 
ROA Volume I - Page 179



 
ROA Volume I - Page 180



9

 
ROA Volume I - Page 181



JEREMY T. BERGSTROM, ESQ. 

MARK A. HEFTMAN, ESQ. 

YVONNE Q. McGOVERN, ESQ. 

9 5 5 5  S .  E a s t e r n  A v e n u e ,  S u i t e  2 0 0  

L a s  V e g a s ,  N e v a d a  8 9 1 2 3  

P h o n e :  ( 7 0 2 )  3 3 3 - 0 0 0 7  |  F a x :  ( 7 0 2 )  3 3 3 - 1 5 2 4  

December 28, 2019 SENT VIA E-MAIL  

dawnm@nvbar.org 

State Bar of Nevada 

Attn: Dawn Meeks 

3100 W. Charleston, Ste. 100 

Las Vegas, NV 89102  

Re: Response to Grievance from FFS, Inc. 

Ms. Meeks: 

Please allow this correspondence to serve as my response to the Grievance filed by FFS, Inc. 

First, please be aware that FFS, Inc. is a client which placed only Arizona accounts with the Firm.  The 

Firm has represented FFS, Inc. roughly five years.  During this period of representation, the Firm has 

received referrals from FFS, Inc. that involve debtors who resided in Arizona that would be sued in 

Arizona state court.  The scope of representation was limited in that regard to Arizona litigation.   

The Grievance filed by FFS, Inc. through Mr. Farmer complained of matters that all relate to Arizona 

files. Specifically, he complains of funds collected from Arizona files and the subsequent distribution of 

those funds, he complains of inadequate updates regarding Arizona files, and finally he complains of the 

result of one specific Arizona litigation file.  The entirety of Mr. Farmer’s Grievance pertains to services 

regarding Arizona files.  As you know, Mr. Farmer filed what appears to be identical copies of his 

Grievance with both the State Bar of Nevada and the State Bar of Arizona.  With all due respect to the 

State Bar of Nevada, since the Grievance contains matters that all pertain to Arizona files, it would seem 

appropriate that the Grievance be handled by the State Bar of Arizona rather than the State Bar of Nevada.  

Other than the fact the trust account at issue is physically located in a bank branch situated in Nevada, this 

Grievance really involves nothing pertaining to Nevada litigation, a Nevada attorney-client relationship or 

the ethical rules governing these things.   

The above said, without waving my suggestion that the Grievance be handled by the State Bar of Arizona, 

my substantive response to the Grievance follows. It consists of 301 pages, of which 293 pages are 

relevant documents produced to assist with a resolution of the Grievance.    

In his Grievance, Mr. Farmer first alleged that the Firm has failed to timely remit collected sums to FFS, 

Inc.  Mr. Farmer deems remits to be timely if tendered every 30 days.  Mr. Farmer goes on to allege that 

he cannot “trust the accounting” provided as a result of the perceived untimely remitting. 

The Firm denies these allegations by Mr. Farmer.  This response will show the allegations to be 

unsupported by facts.  This response will demonstrate that the disposition of every dollar collected is 

transparent and detailed in several different reports.  This response will also demonstrate that, from the 

SBN Exhibit 10 - Page 001
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Re: Grievance from FFS, Inc. Page 2 

very first dollar collected for FFS, Inc. to present, the Firm has remit collected sums to FFS, Inc., more 

frequently than the 30-day timeframe Mr. Farmer deems timely. 

First, with regard to the timeliness and frequency of the remits sent by the Firm to FFS, Inc., attached 

hereto as Exhibit “A” you will find a spreadsheet containing all remit checks sent by the Firm to FFS, 

Inc., from the very beginning, March 2015, to present.  

Every check identified in the spreadsheet was confirmed to have been endorsed and to have cleared the 

issuing bank.  Column D of the spreadsheet contains the dates the checks cleared the issuing bank.  

Column E of the spreadsheet contains the number of days that elapsed between the prior remit check 

clearing the issuing bank and the subsequent remit check clearing the issuing bank.  The remit checks 

contained in Lines 53 through 76 are highlighted yellow.  These are the most recent checks that had 

copies of the cashed checks imaged online and available to download.  Copies of these cashed checks are 

attached as Exhibit “B”.  The remit checks contained in Lines 2 through 52 and also Line 77 are not 

highlighted.  Copies of these checks were not available online.  However, the endorsement of these 

checks and the fact each of them cleared the issuing bank is demonstrated via the attached Exhibit “C”, 

where you will find the applicable monthly bank statements with the relevant cleared checks being 

highlighted for your ease of reference.  The check numbers and check amounts for every check set forth 

in the Exhibit “A” spreadsheet will both be found verbatim in the Exhibit “C” bank statements.  

You will note that the Exhibit “A” spreadsheet contains a handful of entries that do not contain check 

numbers or check clearing dates.  Those entries are explained next.  For a period of roughly a year, from 

mid-2016 to late-2017, some of the remits that would typically result in checks being sent to FFS, Inc. 

instead resulted in the collected sums being applied to the outstanding cost advance invoices owing by 

FFS, Inc.  In these instances, no check was sent to FFS, Inc., but FFS, Inc. nonetheless received the same 

benefit as it otherwise would have had it received a check.  The cost invoices were due and owing and the 

payment of them via the collected sums was implemented solely for efficiency purposes.  This process 

was done with the approval, consent and knowledge of FFS, Inc.  In instances where this occurred, the 

documentation evidencing the transfers and all back-up were provided to FFS, Inc.  At the request of FFS, 

Inc., this practice stopped in late-2017.  

Column F of the Exhibit “A” spreadsheet contains a description of the events that occurred on any stated 

day.  This Column explains the remit period each check corresponds to or the remit period that resulted in 

payment of cost advance invoices.  For timeline purposes, the remits are treated the same regardless of 

whether a check was sent or the funds were applied to cost invoices.   

At the end of the day, the Exhibit “A” spreadsheet demonstrates that, on average, a remit check to FFS, 

Inc. cleared the bank every 22.78 days, a number far lower than the 30-day figure stated by Mr. Farmer to 

be the desired timeframe.  It is acknowledged that over the roughly five years the Firm has performed 

services for FFS, Inc., more than 30 days have elapsed between cleared remit checks on occasion.  

However, the majority of the remit checks cleared less than 30 days after the prior remit checks cleared.   

Mr. Farmer portrayed a scenario in his Grievance in which the Firm simply would not deliver remit 

checks at 30-day intervals despite his frequent requests for the Firm to do so, and that his efforts in that 

regard proved futile.  Such a bleak scenario simply did not exist.  The Firm has timely delivered collected 

sums to FFS, Inc. that cleared the issuing bank every 22.78 days on average.   

All sums owed to FFS, Inc. through November 30, 2019 have been delivered to FFS, Inc., with the last 

remit check clearing the issuing bank on December 10, 2019.  The Firm has collected the sum of 

SBN Exhibit 10 - Page 002
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Re: Grievance from FFS, Inc. Page 3 

$3,131.01 since the last remit was delivered.  This sum is being remit to FFS, Inc. on Monday, December 

30, 2019 along with Firm invoices totaling $1,547.94.  The remit detail for this remit is attached as 

Exhibit “D.” 

With regard to Mr. Farmer’s belief that he “can’t trust the accounting” with regard to these collected 

sums, that belief is unfounded.  The disposition of all collected sums is documented extensively in reports 

that are routinely produced and/or available to Mr. Farmer. 

For example, every remit check delivered to FFS, Inc. is accompanied by a remittance detail report that 

contains every penny collected along with the disposition of every penny collected.  An example of a 

remittance detail report is attached hereto as Exhibit “E”, this example being the actual remittance detail 

report that was sent to FFS, Inc. for the period ending May 29, 2019 as contained in Line 73 of the 

Exhibit “A” spreadsheet.   

Another example of the documentation evidencing the disposition of collected sums is a standard account 

level payment history generated by the Firm’s case management system.  Attached hereto as Exhibit “F” 

is a copy of an account payment history that was e-mailed to FFS, Inc. on November 1, 2019 at their 

request. The payment histories detail each and every payment received by the Firm on any given file. 

Another example of a report detailing the accounting of collected sums is a Statement of Account report 

generated by the Firm’s case management system.  Attached hereto as Exhibit “G” is a copy of a 

Statement of Account report that was e-mailed to FFS, Inc. on August 23, 2018.  The Statement of 

Accounts detail all transactions that have occurred on any file between any two selected dates.  The 

transactions include both payments received and costs incurred and expended. 

An additional example of a report that details the disposition of collected sums is the Remit History report 

generated by the Firm’s case management system.  Attached hereto as Exhibit “H” is a copy of a Remit 

History report that was e-mailed to FFS, Inc. on August 23, 2018.  The Remit History reports detail all 

remits that have occurred on any specific file between any two selected dates. 

Finally, two additional reports exist that detail the source and status of all debtor payments received on all 

client files.  These two reports are created by the Firm’s case management system and they contain all 

revenue producing files.  The first report details all payments received from post-judgment garnishments 

and the second report details all payments received from consensual payment arrangements.  Each report 

includes the following information for every paying file contained in the report: the date and amount of 

the last payment posted to the account, the original balance owed, the aggregate amount of payments 

received on the file to date, and the remaining balance owing, among other things.  A copy of the current 

Wage Garnishment Report is attached hereto as Exhibit “I” and a copy of the current Payment 

Arrangement Report is attached hereto as Exhibit “J.” 

It is hard to fathom any party “not trusting the accounting” with the litany of documentation described 

above that expressly details the accounting.  It is worth noting that on October 21, 2019 and on November 

1, 2019 the Firm provided FFS, Inc. a significant amount of documentation detailing the accounting on 

several specific files they identified, documentation they specifically requested.  This was provided to 

FFS, Inc. via e-mail before they filed the instant grievance.  Attached hereto as Exhibit “K” are copies of 

the e-mails sent to FFS, Inc. along with the attachments to those e-mails.  These e-mails are another 

example of the transparency that exists with regard to the disposition of collected sums. 

SBN Exhibit 10 - Page 003
 

ROA Volume I - Page 184



Re: Grievance from FFS, Inc. Page 4 

In sum, with regard to both the timeliness of the remits and the veracity of the accounting of collected 

sums, the undersigned disagrees with the position of Mr. Farmer.  The facts and documents lead to the 

conclusion that neither the undersigned nor the Firm committed any act of wrongdoing or provided 

services that fell below any reasonable standard of care.   

Next, Mr. Farmer alleges that the undersigned and the Firm did not update him sufficiently with regard to 

his inventory with the Firm.  The firm has represented FFS, Inc. in 232 files to date, of which 139 are 

open at this time.   

Much like any other firm handling volume collections accounts, the primary line of communication 

between the Firm and FFS, Inc. were the Firm paralegals assigned to the specific FFS, Inc. accounts and 

the FFS, Inc. office manager.  There have been six paralegals assigned to these accounts over the years, to 

the best of my recollection.  Also, during much of the representation of FFS, Inc., the undersigned was not 

the attorney handling the FFS, Inc. accounts.  Rather, that attorney was Steve Stern.  As a result, the 

primary line of attorney level communication between the Firm and FFS, Inc. was Steve Stern.  Other 

lines of communication between the Firm and FFS, Inc. were the Firm’s compliance officer and billing 

manager, Tom Johnson, and the Firm’s legal assistants who may have assisted with any given FFS, Inc. 

file.  

At any given time, multiple persons within the Firm were available to provide updates on any account 

requested by FFS, Inc.  I was able to obtain portions of the Outlook sent items from two staff members 

that were sent to FFS, Inc. The volume of these e-mails, which is only a portion of the sent e-mails from 

only two paralegals, demonstrates a plethora of communication between the Firm and FFS, Inc., a large 

portion of which was file level status and updates. I’ve attached as Exhibit “L” a list of the subject 

descriptions of the two staff members’ sent e-mails to FFS, Inc. that I was able to recover from the 

respective staff members’ e-mail accounts.  Many other e-mails from these two employees were 

previously deleted or unable to be obtained at this time.  The sent e-mails I was not able to retrieve from 

the other employees who handled FFS, Inc. accounts would have been similar in volume.  In sum, there 

was a great deal of back and forth communication between the two offices.  

The communication with FFS, Inc. was not limited to the Firm staff.  I personally provided FFS, Inc. 

updates on multiple occasions.   Attached hereto as Exhibit “M” are several examples of updates I 

provided to FFS, Inc. 

In sum, although this issue is somewhat subjective by nature, Mr. Farmer’s allegation that he was not 

sufficiently updated on the status of his inventory is not supported by the facts.  The facts demonstrate 

that FFS, Inc. was updated often and that a line of communication between our two offices always existed 

through multiple persons.   

Next, Mr. Farmer complains of remit check number 120733, which check was returned for non-sufficient 

funds on July 25, 2019.  Before addressing why that check was returned, the undersigned notes that the 

check was re-presented for payment by FFS, Inc. a day or two after it was returned and the re-presented 

check cleared the issuing bank on August 2, 2019.  The matter was substantively resolved almost 

immediately.  Attached hereto as Exhibit “N” is a copy of the account statement that contains both the 

July 25, 2019 NSF and the subsequent August 2, 2019 check clearing. 

With regard to why this check was returned, a brief recitation of the Firm’s applicable department 

operating procedures and banking procedures is necessary.  A part of the Firm’s practice is the 

representation of creditors of defaulted debt to assist in the collection of that debt.  As part of that 
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practice, the Firm is able to accept payments from debtors over the telephone through a merchant services 

agreement with Wells Fargo Bank.  The Firm also contracted with Wells Fargo Bank to allow for daily 

deposits to be made via a desktop scanner, thus eliminating the need to make daily trips to the bank to 

deposit funds.  

There is obvious upside to the Firm using both of these services.  However, there is downside to the Firm 

using both of these services as well, which downside results from the limitations of the technology 

provided by Wells Fargo Bank.  Specifically, the downside is that all payments received over the phone 

through the merchant services agreement can only be deposited into one specific account, regardless of 

the client the payment belongs to and regardless of anything else.  Likewise, the bank deposits made via 

the desktop scanner can only be deposited into one specific account, regardless of the entity or person the 

funds belong to and regardless of anything else.  These services provided by Wells Fargo Bank do not 

allow the user to select the accounts in which funds are deposited.  There can only be a singular, fixed 

account that must be used in every transaction.  As a result, funds transfers must occur every time debtor 

payments are received by phone and every time desktop bank deposits are completed in order to have all 

funds placed in the accounts in which they belong. 

All phone payments received via merchant services and all funds that are part of desktop bank deposits 

are initially deposited into the same account – an IOLTA account titled the Merchant Services Trust 

Account. From there, the funds are transferred via Wells Fargo Bank’s online banking services to the 

accounts in which they belong.  In basic terms, the Merchant Services Trust Account serves as a 

temporary holding account to facilitate subsequent funds transfers to their final destination accounts. 

Here are two examples that may clarify the current procedures. 

Example One:  The Firm receives a phone payment from a debtor via merchant services for Client A.  The 

payment is deposited into the Merchant Services Trust Account.  This account is the temporary holding 

account necessitated by the limitations of the services obtained from Wells Fargo Bank.  The funds are 

subsequently transferred via Wells Fargo Bank’s online banking services to the IOLTA account used to 

maintain Client A’s funds.  Once in the proper account, the funds are handled in the normal course per 

standard operating procedures. 

Example Two:  The Firm makes a standard bank deposit via the desktop deposit scanner containing 

debtor payments.  All funds that are part of the deposit are deposited into the Merchant Services Trust 

Account.  The funds are subsequently transferred via Wells Fargo Bank’s online banking services to the 

account in which the funds belong.  Funds belonging to FFS, Inc. are transferred to the Collections Trust 

IOLTA Account, along with most other clients.  Once there, the funds are remit to FFS, Inc. in the normal 

course.  

All remit checks sent to FFS, Inc. are drawn on the Collections Trust Account.  The Exhibit “A” 

spreadsheet discussed above contains each and every remit check sent to FFS, Inc. from the very 

beginning of the attorney-client relationship.   The Exhibit “B” and Exhibit “C” documents demonstrate 

the endorsement by FFS, Inc. of each of these checks and the subsequent clearing of each of these checks. 

With regard to what caused the check at issue to be returned, the cause is the procedure described above.  

The returned check, identified as check number 120733, was sent to FFS, Inc. on July 17, 2019.  A copy 

of the mailing and the tracking information is attached as Exhibit “O.”  
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When the check was mailed on July 17, 2019, two prior completed bank deposits erroneously remained in 

the Merchant Services Trust Account instead of being transferred to the Collections Trust Account.  

Specifically, a bank deposit in the amount of $3,891.83 was completed on July 16, 2019, of which 

$3,831.06 represented debtor payments.  Another bank deposit in the amount of $1,431.45 was completed 

on July 17, 2019, of which $1,106.45 represented debtor payments.  The portion of the deposits that 

represented debtor payments should have been in the Collections Trust Account and those funds should 

have been transferred into that final destination account before the check was sent to FFS, Inc. Instead, 

they remained in the Merchant Services Trust Account.  The returned check was drawn on the Collections 

Trust Account, the account the two bank deposits should have been transferred to. When the check was 

first presented on July 24, 2019, the account balance was short because the above bank deposit funds were 

erroneously not in the account.  Those funds were later transferred into the Collections Trust Account on 

July 26, 2019, the day after the check at issue was returned.  The check was re-presented by FFS, Inc. on 

or around July 28, 2019 and it cleared on August 2, 2019.  A copy of the bank statements from both the 

Merchant Services and the Collections Trust Accounts containing these transactions is attached hereto as 

Exhibit “P.” 

Debtor phone payments made via merchant services from July 13, 2019 to July 17, 2019 also remained in 

the Merchant Services Trust Account instead of being transferred to the Collections Trust Account prior 

to mailing the check to FFS, Inc. on July 17, 2019.  Those payments were later transferred to the 

Collections Trust Account on July 26, 2019, the day after the check at issue was returned. At the time of 

the transfer, all debtor payments from July 13, 2019 through July 24, 2019 were transferred, an amount 

totaling $4,731.38.  See Exhibit “P.” 

As I’m writing this response and explaining the procedure that has been in place, I realize how patently 

flawed it is and how unnecessarily complicated it is.  There are far too many moving parts in it.  It creates 

an extra layer of practice and procedure that is required to deposit all funds in the accounts in which they 

belong.  Not only does that create extra work, but it also creates the possibility of human errors with the 

fund transfers that may result in a circumstance like the one at issue now.  This said, the ability to accept 

payments by phone and the ability to make deposits in the office are both important, so the downside of 

these services was tolerated.  Until now. 

As a result of this returned check, I have decided to no longer bank at Wells Fargo Bank.  Instead, the 

Firm will be transferring its accounts to JP Morgan Chase.  I have confirmed that JP Morgan Chase offers 

both the ability to accept phone payments through merchant services and the ability to make daily desktop 

deposits.  Unlike Wells Fargo however, the services Chase offers allows the user to select the account in 

which the funds will be deposited.  Chase does not limit its users to one singular account for these 

services.  This means that the Firm will receive the upside of the phone payment services and desktop 

deposit services without the need to utilize the temporary holding account titled the Merchant Services 

Trust Account.  The funds will be deposited directly into the account in which they belong, eliminating all 

of the downside of the temporary holding account.  I expect this banking and procedure change to have a 

significant impact on the Firm’s accounting practices and to virtually eliminate any possibility of a future 

IOLTA check being returned.   

In sum, despite the inherent flaws in the procedure that was in place, this singular check is the only check 

that has been returned since the procedure was put in place roughly 4-5 years ago.  The issue was resolved 

in a matter of days when the client re-presented the check a day or two after it was returned.  The re-

presented check cleared the bank on August 2, 2019.  Going forward, the significant banking change from 

Wells Fargo to JP Morgan Chase and the procurement of more advanced technology from JP Morgan 

Chase will eliminate the cause of the returned check at issue here and will significantly improve the 
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Firm’s accounting processes and procedures, virtually eliminating any possibility of a returned check in 

the future. 

Lastly, Mr. Farmer complains of the handling of a lawsuit filed in May 2014 by a firm other than mine 

and by an attorney other than me.  The lawsuit at issue was filed in the state of Arizona in the Maricopa 

County Superior Court on May 12, 2014 by the law firm Miles, Bauer, et al., through Steve Stern, who 

was counsel of record.  Mr. Stern remains counsel of record on the official court docket.  The lawsuit 

consisted of one breach of contract claim regarding a defaulted automobile purchase money loan.  In late 

2014, the Miles, Bauer firm was in the midst of winding down its operations under less than ideal 

circumstances.  Among those less than ideal circumstances included a hasty office relocation, significant 

staff downsizing, staff voluntary departures, hasty file reallocations, and other similar circumstances.  

During this time period, the receipt of mail by the persons who needed to receive it became more 

challenging and less certain.  This case is an example of such a scenario.   

Steve Stern filed the complaint while with the Miles, Bauer firm in May 2014.  Mr. Stern was counsel of 

record and remains so today.  Mr. Stern left the Miles, Bauer firm in or around September 2014.  I left the 

Miles, Bauer firm in November 2014.  The current Firm attempted to substitute in as counsel for FFS, Inc. 

on January 22, 2015. 

The day before the Firm attempted to substitute in as counsel, the docket indicates the Court issued a 

Notice to Set Arbitration Hearing.  Neither the undersigned nor the Firm were aware of the issuance of 

this Notice by the Court because neither the undersigned nor the Firm received service of this Notice.  

Since the lawsuit at issue was filed in the Maricopa County Superior Court, the Firm was able to obtain 

copies of certain documents online.  Among them was a copy of the Notice to Set Arbitration Hearing and 

the Mail Service recipient list prepared by the Court.  The Notice was mail served to FFS, Inc.’s counsel 

of record at his Firm’s address.  Specifically, it was served to Steve Stern at 2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, 

Suite 250, Las Vegas, NV.  Attached hereto as Exhibit “Q” is a copy of the Notice to Set Arbitration 

Hearing along with the Mail Service list.    

This Notice to Set Arbitration Hearing was returned to the Court undeliverable on February 25, 2019.  

The returned mailing was filed with the Court on March 4, 2019.  Attached hereto as Exhibit “R” is a 

copy of the filed returned mailing.  This Notice was undeliverable because Mr. Stern was not employed 

with the Miles, Bauer firm in January 2015 and also because the Miles, Bauer firm was no longer located 

at 2200 Paseo Verde Parkway in January 2015.   

The significance of the above discussion is that nobody on behalf of FFS, Inc. received notice of the 

intent to set this case for arbitration hearing. 

Then, on February 18, 2015, the arbitrator assigned to the case issued a Notice of Arbitration Hearing 

setting an arbitration hearing on April 8, 2019.  This Notice was served only to Mr. Stern, but this service 

was again defective.  In fact, this attempted service was worse than the attempted service of the Notice to 

Set.  The arbitrator attempted to serve this Notice of Arbitration Hearing to Mr. Stern by e-mail only to an 

e-mail address Mr. Stern used while employed with Miles, Bauer.  Mr. Stern ceased using this account

when he left the employ of Miles, Bauer in or around September 2014. In fact, upon Mr. Stern’s

termination, his e-mail account was terminated by Miles, Bauer, who owned the domain e-mail rights.

Mr. Stern could not have used that e-mail account at any time after September 2014 even if he desired to

do so.  It is a certainty that the Notice of Arbitration Hearing was never served upon FFS, Inc.  It is

equally clear that knowledge of this hearing was not provided to anyone on behalf of FFS, Inc.  Attached

hereto as Exhibit “S” is a true and correct copy of the Notice of Arbitration Hearing and the service list.
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The Arbitration hearing was apparently held as scheduled on April 8, 2019.  FFS, Inc. did not appear at 

the hearing, which is the expected result since nobody on behalf of FFS, Inc. was aware of it.  On April 

21, 2019, nearly two weeks after the hearing was held, the Arbitrator sent correspondence that confirmed 

the completion of the hearing and that also stated Mr. Stern and Miles, Bauer remained counsel of record 

for FFS, Inc. due to the Court not having approved the attempted substitution of counsel filed by the Firm. 

The reasoning for a substitution of counsel not being recognized is entirely unclear to me, and I don’t 

recall such a result occurring in any other case I’ve been involved in, but the docket in this case does still 

recognize Mr. Stern as counsel of record as I write this.  A copy of the April 21, 2019 letter is attached 

hereto as Exhibit “T.”  A copy of the current case docket is attached hereto as Exhibit “U.”   

The docket indicates that a Notice of Decision was subsequently filed, along with the Arbitration Award 

and a Judgment.  The Firm’s case management system did not contain any of these documents, meaning 

the Firm never received them.  The Firm moved to a new office location at the end of May 2015, which 

may or may not have had any impact on notice issues.  Since Mr. Stern remained counsel of record, it is 

more likely that pleadings were served to his attention. 

The undersigned notes that this litigation is not concluded.  FFS, Inc. still has today all the rights and 

arguments available that it had at the time the hearing was held in 2015.  FFS, Inc.’s rights and available 

remedies have not been impaired or prejudiced by anything other than the Arbitrator conducting a hearing 

without providing notice to FFS, Inc. FFS, Inc. still has its rights and available remedies because the 

Judgment creditor in this case, Mr. Anaya, failed to file a Notice of Entry of Judgment following the entry 

of the Judgment in his favor.  See Exhibit “U.” This is relevant because the appeal period does not begin 

to run until the Notice of Entry of Judgment is filed.  Thus, if FFS, Inc. elected to appeal the entry of the 

Judgment tomorrow, it could do so.  In so doing, it could raise in the appeal all of the defects that gave 

rise to its entry.   

The Firm did not bill FFS, Inc. anything in this matter, not even a penny.  No costs were advanced on its 

behalf.  No attorney’s fees were charged.  The outcome it received was the result of noticing defects by 

the Court and the Arbitrator.  Neither the undersigned nor this Firm was counsel of record in this case.  

Neither the undersigned nor this Firm received notice of the pending Arbitration proceedings.  FFS, Inc. is 

still in a position to address the defects that gave rise to the entry of the judgment.  It has retained its 

rights and available arguments and may freely assert them in an appeal if it chooses to do so. FFS, Inc.’s 

rights and available remedies have not been prejudiced or impaired by anything that has transpired to 

date. 

Given the unusual circumstances described above, including but not limited to, not receiving notice of any 

of the proceedings, the court not recognizing the attempted substitution of counsel, the multiple office 

relocations, the arbitration proceedings commencing virtually the same day the firm attempted to 

substitute in as counsel, the fact that no charges were billed to FFS, Inc. and the fact that FFS, Inc. 

maintains all rights and remedies it previously had with no rights having been prejudiced or eliminated, 

the undersigned avers that no ethical rules have been violated. 

Sincerely, 

BERGSTROM LAW, LTD. 

Jeremy T. Bergstrom 
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FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
5922 CURZON AVE
FORT WORTH, TX 76107

                December 29, 2019

BERGSTROM LAW, LTD
9555 S. Eastern Avenue

Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89123

Phone (702) 333-0007 | Fax (702) 333-1524

Ourfile Payment Costs

Net remittance check enclosed to 12/29/2019

Our Fee/ Due Client
DateDescription Adjustment

Costs
AdvancedReturned

Fee ratePayment
Suit FeeNumber Amount

FARMCC:

Debtor - Client Account Number/Net acct# Princip bal

01Transaction: - PAYMENT TO OUR OFFICE, FEE

20724 212.3712/04/2019 283.16 0.00 70.79CARRILLO, ELENA M 2228.38

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-93145  Paidby: ELENA M
CARRILLO

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

493046650 -Net#: 29840

20724 209.4612/18/2019 279.28 0.00 69.82CARRILLO, ELENA M 1953.79

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-94826  Paidby: ELENA M
CARRILLO

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

493046650 -Net#: 29840

23843 155.3512/11/2019 207.14 0.00 51.79FRANCIS, MARSHA 3320.12

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-1400036436  Paidby: MARSHA
FRANCIS

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

1303010967 -Net#: 30530

23843 178.6812/25/2019 238.24 0.00 59.56FRANCIS, MARSHA 3320.12

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-1400036742  Paidby: MARSHA
FRANCIS

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

1303010967 -Net#: 30530

21777 112.5012/20/2019 150.00 0.00 37.50GEVARRA, REINA 1311.82

Payment to our firm, CREDITCARD-001 0247525 T  Paidby: REINA Z
GEVARRA

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

493655483 -Net#: 29636

21505 37.5012/17/2019 50.00 0.00 12.50HUNTER, JARVINA 3294.11

Payment to our firm, CREDITCARD-001 0360778 T  Paidby: JARVINA
HUNTER

0.0025
493631615 -Net#: 29442

Page: 1FARMCC:Net remittance check enclosed to 12/29/2019 12/29/2019 - 16:04:56
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Ourfile Payment Costs

Net remittance check enclosed to 12/29/2019

Our Fee/ Due Client
DateDescription Adjustment

Costs
AdvancedReturned

Fee ratePayment
Suit FeeNumber Amount

FARMCC:

Debtor - Client Account Number/Net acct# Princip bal

Creditor: FFS, INC.
23842 112.5012/20/2019 150.00 0.00 37.50KING, YVONNE 1674.50

Payment to our firm, CREDITCARD-001 0009169 T  Paidby: YVONNE
KING

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

1302010608 -Net#: 30459

21493 122.5212/02/2019 163.36 0.00 40.84LUJAN, AMANDA 3793.24

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-215507  Paidby: AMANDA N
LUJAN

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

493788612 -Net#: 30464

21493 122.5212/18/2019 163.36 0.00 40.84LUJAN, AMANDA 3639.86

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-215821  Paidby: AMANDA N
LUJAN

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

493788612 -Net#: 30464

21423 610.8712/07/2019 814.49 0.00 203.62PADILLA, PHYLICIA 5198.00

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-8254550  Paidby: PHYLICIA
PADILLA

0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES

490655823 -Net#: 29280

21423 107.4312/17/2019 143.24 0.00 35.81PADILLA, PHYLICIA 5198.00

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-NT23-0017565615  Paidby:
PHYLICIA PADILLA

0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES

490655823 -Net#: 29280

21477 225.0012/04/2019 300.00 0.00 75.00PALMER, TOMMY 1364.83

Payment to our firm, CREDITCARD-001 0544952 T  Paidby: TOMMY
PALMER

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

490007633 -Net#: 29375

21508 104.0512/02/2019 138.74 0.00 34.69RIESGO, VANESSA 2261.16

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-20805478  Paidby: VANESSA
RIESGO

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

493643461 -Net#: 29469

20664 37.5012/10/2019 50.00 0.00 12.50WILLIS, RICHARD S 1954.02

Payment to our firm, CREDITCARD-001 0187177 T  Paidby: RICHARD
S WILLIS

0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES

3320028364368 -Net#: 28124

3131.01 0.00 782.76 2348.2514#Subtotal 0.00

Page: 2FARMCC:Net remittance check enclosed to 12/29/2019 12/29/2019 - 16:04:56
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14

0.00

We are remitting to you $

3131.01

Totals for client:

3131.01 0.00 0.00 782.76

Number of

Gross collections paid to our office

2348.25

Gross collections paid direct to your office

Payment
payments

Net remittance check created with check number: 120950
Enclosed with this remittance statement is our check. Thank you for the opportunity to be of service.

FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
Costs Our FeeCosts

AdvancedReturned
Suit Fee

Page: 3FARMCC:Net remittance check enclosed to 12/29/2019 12/29/2019 - 16:04:56

gross amt
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FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
5922 CURZON AVE
FORT WORTH, TX 76107

                   May 31, 2019

BERGSTROM LAW, LTD
9555 S. Eastern Avenue

Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89123

Phone (702) 333-0007 | Fax (702) 333-1524

Ourfile Payment Costs

Net remittance check enclosed to 05/29/2019

Our Fee/ Due Client
DateDescription Adjustment

Costs
AdvancedReturned

Fee ratePayment
Suit FeeNumber Amount

FARMCC:

Debtor - Client Account Number/Net acct# Princip bal

01Transaction: - PAYMENT TO OUR OFFICE, FEE

21490 121.4805/28/2019 161.97 0.00 40.49DONNELLY, CHEYENNE 5017.08

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-00428747  Paidby: CHEYENNE
DONNELLY

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

163955250 -Net#: 30264

21777 112.5005/23/2019 150.00 0.00 37.50GEVARRA, REINA 2304.59

Payment to our firm, CREDITCARD-001 0841499 T  Paidby: REINA Z
GEVARRA

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

493655483 -Net#: 29636

21505 37.5005/21/2019 50.00 0.00 12.50HUNTER, JARVINA 3430.00

Payment to our firm, CREDITCARD-001 0805362 T  Paidby: JARVINA
HUNTER

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

493631615 -Net#: 29442

23842 112.5005/24/2019 150.00 0.00 37.50KING, YVONNE 2724.50

Payment to our firm, CREDITCARD-001 0586602 T  Paidby: YVONNE
KING

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

1302010608 -Net#: 30459

21493 110.6205/22/2019 147.49 0.00 36.87LUJAN, AMANDA 5557.12

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-210384  Paidby: AMANDA N
LUJAN

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

493788612 -Net#: 30464

23836 112.5005/28/2019 150.00 0.00 37.50SIMMS, XAVIER 3390.00

Payment to our firm, CREDITCARD-001 0435743 T  Paidby: XAVIER
SIMMS

0.0025
493916096 -Net#: 29228

Page: 1FARMCC:Net remittance check enclosed to 05/29/2019 06/11/2019 - 16:38:28
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Ourfile Payment Costs

Net remittance check enclosed to 05/29/2019

Our Fee/ Due Client
DateDescription Adjustment

Costs
AdvancedReturned

Fee ratePayment
Suit FeeNumber Amount

FARMCC:

Debtor - Client Account Number/Net acct# Princip bal

Creditor: FFS, INC.

809.46 0.00 202.36 607.106#Subtotal 0.00

6

0.00

We are remitting to you $

809.46

Totals for client:

809.46 0.00 0.00 202.36

Number of

Gross collections paid to our office

607.10

Gross collections paid direct to your office

Payment
payments

Net remittance check created with check number: 120705
Enclosed with this remittance statement is our check. Thank you for the opportunity to be of service.

FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
Costs Our FeeCosts

AdvancedReturned
Suit Fee

Page: 2FARMCC:Net remittance check enclosed to 05/29/2019 06/11/2019 - 16:38:28

gross amt

Page: 2FARMCC:Net remittance check enclosed to 05/29/2019 06/11/2019 - 16:38:28
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     BERGSTROM LAW, LTD
     9555 S. Eastern Avenue
     Suite 200
     Las Vegas, Nevada 89123
     Phone (702) 333-0007 | Fax (702) 333-1524
     (702) 333-0007

                                   August 21, 2018

               JERRY A BLEIFUS
               3905 RIVE GAUCHE ST
               LAS VEGAS, NV 89115     

                                   STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

     For account of.........: JERRY A BLEIFUS
     Our client.............: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
     Account #..............: 4694                 
     Please refer to ourfile: 20257 
     Creditor...............: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES

     Judgment start.$: 11429.98       JUDGMENT PRINCIPAL
     Starting interest rate of: 13.75%
     Interest calculation date: 05/12/2015
                                        Judgment state interest: J-NV

      #  Date        Pmt/Adj   Paid     Accrued    Unpaid   Unpaid    Unpaid     New    
                               Princip  Interest   Princip  Interest  Oth Chges Balance
     --- ---------  ---------- -------- --------- --------- --------- --------- -----------
     0   05/12/2015                                11429.98      0.00              11429.98
                               JUDGMENT PRINCIPAL
     --- ---------  ---------- -------- --------- --------- --------- --------- -----------
     0 R 05/12/2015    9003.46     0.00      0.00  11429.98   9003.46      0.00    20433.44
                               JUDG AWARDED INTEREST - 
     0 F 05/12/2015     750.00     0.00      0.00  11429.98   9003.46    750.00    21183.44
                               JUDG AWARDED FEES - 
     0 C 05/12/2015     329.60     0.00      0.00  11429.98   9003.46   1079.60    21513.04
                               JUDG AWARDED COSTS - 
     17C 05/13/2015       3.50     0.00      4.31  11429.98   9007.77   1083.10    21520.85
                               2076-E FILE SUB OF ATTORNEY - COURT
     0 C 07/17/2015       3.50     0.00    279.88  11429.98   9287.64   1086.60    21804.22
                               AMENDED JUDG BY DEFAULT EFILING FEE - EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
     17C 08/03/2015      10.00     0.00     73.20  11429.98   9360.84   1096.60    21887.42
                               3110-20257 - ISSUANCE OF WRIT - Eighth Judicial District Court�

                                   STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT FOR OURFILE: 20257 

      #  Date        Pmt/Adj   Paid     Accrued    Unpaid   Unpaid    Unpaid     New    
                               Princip  Interest   Princip  Interest  Oth Chges Balance
     --- ---------  ---------- -------- --------- --------- --------- --------- -----------
     17  08/03/2015
                                                   11429.98   9360.84   1096.60    21887.42

     0 C 08/06/2015       3.50     0.00     12.92  11429.98   9373.76   1100.10    21903.84
                               E-FILED NOTICE OF ENTRY OF AMENDED JUDGM - EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
     0 C 08/13/2015      30.00     0.00     30.14  11429.98   9403.90   1130.10    21963.98
                               E-RECORDED JUDGMENT BY DEFAULT - SIMPLIFILE
     17C 08/14/2015       5.00     0.00      4.31  11429.98   9408.21   1135.10    21973.29
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                               3126-20257 - WRIT GARNISHMENT COST - COMMUNICATION ELECTRONIC SYSTE
     17C 08/14/2015      36.00     0.00      0.00  11429.98   9408.21   1171.10    22009.29
                               3127-20257 - SERVICE OF WRIT - LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP CONSTABLE
     17C 08/19/2016      10.00     0.00   1597.46  11429.98  11005.66   1181.10    23616.74
                               650685-20257 BLEIFUS - ISSUANCE OF WRIT - Eighth Judicial District Court
     17C 11/10/2016      46.00     0.00    357.38  11429.98  11363.05   1227.10    24020.13
                               651083-20257 BLEIFUS - SERVICE OF WRIT - LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP CONSTABLE
     17C 11/10/2016       5.00     0.00      0.00  11429.98  11363.05   1232.10    24025.13
                               651084-20257 BLEIFUS - WRIT NOTARY COST - COMMUNICATION ELECTRONIC SYSTE
     01P 01/06/2017    -297.19     0.00    245.43  11429.98  11311.29   1232.10    23973.37
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-1401332 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 01/10/2017    -530.70     0.00     17.22  11429.98  10797.81   1232.10    23459.89
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-1403937 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 01/31/2017    -308.22     0.00     90.42  11429.98  10580.01   1232.10    23242.09
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37467 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 01/31/2017    -264.93     0.00      0.00  11429.98  10315.08   1232.10    22977.16
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-1408283 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 01/31/2017    -298.80     0.00      0.00  11429.98  10016.28   1232.10    22678.36
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37479 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 02/07/2017    -299.30     0.00     30.14  11429.98   9747.12   1232.10    22409.20
                               Payment to our firm, CHECK# 37483 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 02/13/2017    -308.22     0.00     25.83  11429.98   9464.74   1232.10    22126.82
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37489 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 02/27/2017    -325.78     0.00     60.28  11429.98   9199.24   1232.10    21861.32
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37496 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 02/27/2017    -326.28     0.00      0.00  11429.98   8872.96   1232.10    21535.04
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37501 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     17C 03/08/2017      10.00     0.00     38.75  11429.98   8911.71   1242.10    21583.79
                               651593-20257 BLEIFUS - ISSUANCE OF WRIT - Eighth Judicial District Court�

                                   STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT FOR OURFILE: 20257 

      #  Date        Pmt/Adj   Paid     Accrued    Unpaid   Unpaid    Unpaid     New    
                               Princip  Interest   Princip  Interest  Oth Chges Balance
     --- ---------  ---------- -------- --------- --------- --------- --------- -----------
     17  03/08/2017
                                                   11429.98   8911.71   1242.10    21583.79

     17C 03/09/2017      46.00     0.00      4.31  11429.98   8916.02   1288.10    21634.10
                               651598-20257 BLEIFUS - SERVICE OF WRIT - LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP CONSTABLE
     17C 03/09/2017       5.00     0.00      0.00  11429.98   8916.02   1293.10    21639.10
                               651599-20257 BLEIFUS - WRIT NOTARY COST - COMMUNICATION ELECTRONIC SYSTE
     01P 03/09/2017    -301.29     0.00      0.00  11429.98   8614.73   1293.10    21337.81
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-3507 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 03/17/2017    -301.79     0.00     34.45  11429.98   8347.38   1293.10    21070.46
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37523 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 03/20/2017    -298.80     0.00     12.92  11429.98   8061.50   1293.10    20784.58
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37527 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 03/27/2017    -301.79     0.00     30.14  11429.98   7789.85   1293.10    20512.93
                               Payment to our firm, CHECK# 37535 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 04/04/2017    -367.91     0.00     34.45  11429.98   7456.39   1293.10    20179.47
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37538 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 04/14/2017    -370.24     0.00     43.06  11429.98   7129.21   1293.10    19852.29
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37548 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 04/26/2017    -351.46     0.00     51.67  11429.98   6829.42   1293.10    19552.50
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37562 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 04/26/2017    -351.96     0.00      0.00  11429.98   6477.46   1293.10    19200.54
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37565 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 04/29/2017    -351.46     0.00     12.92  11429.98   6138.91   1293.10    18861.99
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37572 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 05/09/2017    -351.77     0.00     43.06  11429.98   5830.20   1293.10    18553.28
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37585 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 05/15/2017    -351.27     0.00     25.83  11429.98   5504.77   1293.10    18227.85
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37591 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 05/22/2017    -491.09     0.00     30.14  11429.98   5043.82   1293.10    17766.90
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37599 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 06/05/2017    -560.09     0.00     60.28  11429.98   4544.01   1293.10    17267.09
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37609 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 06/08/2017    -444.78     0.00     12.92  11429.98   4112.15   1293.10    16835.23
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37624 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     0 C 06/13/2017      13.80     0.00     21.53  11429.98   4133.68   1306.90    16870.56
                               ISSUANCE OF WRIT E-FILING FEE - 8TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT�
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT FOR OURFILE: 20257 

      #  Date        Pmt/Adj   Paid     Accrued    Unpaid   Unpaid    Unpaid     New    
Princip  Interest   Princip  Interest  Oth Chges Balance

     --- ---------  ---------- -------- --------- --------- --------- --------- -----------
     0   06/13/2017

11429.98   4133.68   1306.90    16870.56

     17C 06/14/2017      46.00     0.00     21.53  11429.98   4133.68   1306.90    16870.56
652138-20257 BLEIFUS - SERVICE OF WRIT - LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP CONSTABLE

     17C 06/14/2017 5.00     0.00     21.53  11429.98   4133.68   1306.90    16870.56
652139-20257 BLEIFUS - WRIT NOTARY COST - COMMUNICATION ELECTRONIC SYSTE

     17C 06/14/2017     -46.00     0.00     21.53  11429.98   4133.68   1306.90    16870.56
REVERSAL-652138-20257 BLEIFUS - SERVICE - LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP CONSTABLE

     17C 06/14/2017      -5.00     0.00     21.53  11429.98   4133.68   1306.90    16870.56
REVERSAL-652139-20257 BLEIFUS - WRIT NOT - COMMUNICATION ELECTRONIC SYSTE

     17C 06/16/2017      46.00     0.00     12.92  11429.98   4146.59   1352.90    16929.47
652156-20257 BLEIFUS - SERVICE OF WRIT - LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP CONSTABLE

     17C 06/16/2017 5.00     0.00      0.00  11429.98   4146.59   1357.90    16934.47
652158-20257 BLEIFUS - WRIT NOTARY COST - COMMUNICATION ELECTRONIC SYSTE

     01P 06/20/2017    -287.13     0.00     17.22  11429.98   3876.69   1357.90    16664.57
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37638 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 06/20/2017    -351.27     0.00      0.00  11429.98   3525.42   1357.90    16313.30
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37648 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 07/05/2017    -409.53     0.00     64.59  11429.98   3180.47   1357.90    15968.35
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37671 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 07/11/2017    -351.77     0.00     25.83  11429.98   2854.54   1357.90    15642.42
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37680 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 07/31/2017    -336.65     0.00     86.12  11429.98   2604.01   1357.90    15391.89
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37685 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 07/31/2017    -351.27     0.00      0.00  11429.98   2252.74   1357.90    15040.62
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37702 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 08/18/2017    -402.55     0.00     77.50  11429.98   1927.69   1357.90    14715.57
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37712 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 08/18/2017    -444.78     0.00      0.00  11429.98   1482.91   1357.90    14270.79
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37717 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 08/18/2017    -312.75     0.00      0.00  11429.98   1170.16   1357.90    13958.04
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37725 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 08/23/2017    -338.00     0.00     21.53  11429.98    853.69   1357.90    13641.57
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37734 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 09/08/2017    -296.96     0.00     68.89  11429.98    625.62   1357.90    13413.50
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37747 - JERRY A BLEIFUS�

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT FOR OURFILE: 20257 

      #  Date Pmt/Adj   Paid     Accrued    Unpaid   Unpaid    Unpaid     New    
Princip  Interest   Princip  Interest  Oth Chges Balance

     --- ---------  ---------- -------- --------- --------- --------- --------- -----------
     01  09/08/2017

11429.98    625.62   1357.90    13413.50

     01P 09/18/2017    -352.56     0.00     43.06  11429.98    316.12   1357.90    13104.00
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37754 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 09/18/2017    -357.49     0.00      0.00  11429.98      0.00   1316.53    12746.51
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37763 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 10/02/2017    -355.85     0.00     60.28  11429.98      0.00   1020.96    12450.94
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37791 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 10/06/2017    -291.71     0.00     17.22  11429.98      0.00    746.48    12176.46
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37778 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 10/06/2017    -354.21     0.00      0.00  11429.98      0.00    392.27    11822.25
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37797 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     0 C 10/11/2017      13.80     0.00     21.53  11429.98     21.53    406.07    11857.57
ISSUANCE OF WRIT E-FILING FEE - 8TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

     17C 10/13/2017      46.00     0.00      8.61  11429.98     30.14    452.07    11912.19
652612-20257 BLEIFUS - ISSUANCE OF WRIT - LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP CONSTABLE

     17C 10/13/2017 5.00     0.00      0.00  11429.98     30.14    457.07    11917.19
652613-20257 BLEIFUS - WRIT NOTARY COST - COMMUNICATION ELECTRONIC SYSTE

     01P 10/18/2017    -357.08     0.00     21.53  11429.98      0.00    151.65    11581.63
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37814 - JERRY A BLEIFUS

     01P 10/31/2017    -195.58     0.00     55.98  11429.98      0.00     12.05    11442.03
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37824 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
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     01P 11/09/2017    -356.71   305.91     38.75  11124.07      0.00      0.00    11124.07
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37834 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 11/09/2017    -357.50   357.50      0.00  10766.57      0.00      0.00    10766.57
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37841 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 11/20/2017    -488.40   443.79     44.61  10322.79      0.00      0.00    10322.79
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37853 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 12/08/2017    -357.49   287.49     70.00  10035.29      0.00      0.00    10035.29
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37863 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 12/08/2017    -275.45   275.45      0.00   9759.84      0.00      0.00     9759.84
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37870 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 12/19/2017    -359.91   319.47     40.44   9440.38      0.00      0.00     9440.38
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37882 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 12/22/2017    -357.49   346.82     10.67   9093.56      0.00      0.00     9093.56
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37887 - JERRY A BLEIFUS�

                                   STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT FOR OURFILE: 20257 

      #  Date        Pmt/Adj   Paid     Accrued    Unpaid   Unpaid    Unpaid     New    
                               Princip  Interest   Princip  Interest  Oth Chges Balance
     --- ---------  ---------- -------- --------- --------- --------- --------- -----------
     01  12/22/2017
                                                    9093.56      0.00      0.00     9093.56

     01P 01/02/2018    -357.49   319.81     37.68   8773.75      0.00      0.00     8773.75
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37897 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 01/09/2018    -291.71   268.57     23.14   8505.18      0.00      0.00     8505.18
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37984 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 01/19/2018    -357.49   325.45     32.04   8179.73      0.00      0.00     8179.73
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37999 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 01/26/2018    -291.66   270.09     21.57   7909.64      0.00      0.00     7909.64
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37991 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 01/31/2018    -357.49   342.59     14.90   7567.04      0.00      0.00     7567.04
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38010 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 02/12/2018    -369.65   335.44     34.21   7231.60      0.00      0.00     7231.60
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38031 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 02/21/2018    -369.65   345.13     24.52   6886.47      0.00      0.00     6886.47
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38018 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 03/05/2018    -369.65   338.52     31.13   6547.95      0.00      0.00     6547.95
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38041 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 03/05/2018    -370.69   370.69      0.00   6177.26      0.00      0.00     6177.26
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38052 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 03/20/2018    -370.69   335.78     34.91   5841.47      0.00      0.00     5841.47
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38088 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 03/20/2018    -370.69   370.69      0.00   5470.78      0.00      0.00     5470.78
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38064 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 03/20/2018    -370.69   370.69      0.00   5100.09      0.00      0.00     5100.09
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38078 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 04/02/2018    -370.69   345.71     24.98   4754.38      0.00      0.00     4754.38
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38101 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 04/02/2018    -370.69   370.69      0.00   4383.69      0.00      0.00     4383.69
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38108 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 05/02/2018    -370.69   321.15     49.54   4062.54      0.00      0.00     4062.54
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38144 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 05/18/2018    -370.69   346.20     24.49   3716.34      0.00      0.00     3716.34
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38177 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 05/22/2018    -370.69   365.09      5.60   3351.25      0.00      0.00     3351.25
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38189 - JERRY A BLEIFUS�

                                   STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT FOR OURFILE: 20257 

      #  Date        Pmt/Adj   Paid     Accrued    Unpaid   Unpaid    Unpaid     New    
                               Princip  Interest   Princip  Interest  Oth Chges Balance
     --- ---------  ---------- -------- --------- --------- --------- --------- -----------
     01  05/22/2018
                                                    3351.25      0.00      0.00     3351.25

     01P 05/29/2018    -373.15   364.31      8.84   2986.94      0.00      0.00     2986.94
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                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38199 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 06/02/2018    -370.69   366.19      4.50   2620.75      0.00      0.00     2620.75
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38161 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 06/02/2018    -370.69   370.69      0.00   2250.06      0.00      0.00     2250.06
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38152 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 06/04/2018    -370.69   368.99      1.70   1881.06      0.00      0.00     1881.06
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38209 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     0 C 07/09/2018      13.80   368.99     24.80   1881.06     24.80     13.80     1919.66
                               ISSUANCE OF WRIT - EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
     17C 07/09/2018      46.00   368.99     24.80   1881.06     24.80     13.80     1919.66
                               653183-20257 BLEIFUS - SERVICE OF WRIT - LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP CONSTABLE
     17C 07/09/2018       5.00   368.99      0.00   1881.06     24.80     18.80     1924.66
                               653184-20257 BLEIFUS - WRIT NOTARY COST - COMMUNICATION ELECTRONIC SYSTE
     17C 07/09/2018     -46.00   368.99      0.00   1881.06     24.80     18.80     1924.66
                               REVERSAL-653183-20257 BLEIFUS - SERVICE - LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP CONSTABLE
     01P 07/10/2018    -446.84   402.53      0.71   1478.53      0.00      0.00     1478.53
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38251 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 07/11/2018    -373.14   372.58      0.56   1105.95      0.00      0.00     1105.95
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38238 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 07/21/2018    -375.12   370.95      4.17    735.00      0.00      0.00      735.00
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38266 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     01P 07/21/2018    -446.84   446.84      0.00    288.16      0.00      0.00      288.16
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38258 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     17C 07/25/2018      46.00   446.84      0.43    288.16      0.43     46.00      334.59
                               653256-20257 BLEIFUS - SERVICE OF WRIT - LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP CONSTABLE
     01P 07/25/2018    -334.59   288.16      0.00      0.00      0.00      0.00        0.00
                               Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38277 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     0 A 07/25/2018       0.00   288.16      0.00      0.00      0.00      0.00        0.00
                               Overpayment, accomodation: 40.53 - JERRY A BLEIFUS
     NOW 08/21/2018                          0.00      0.00      0.00      0.00        0.00
     === =========  ========== ======== ========= ========= ========= ========= ===========

     TOTALS        accrued       less credits         New balance
     Principal:   11429.98           11429.98                0.00
     Interest :   13500.48           13500.48                0.00
     Atty Fees:     750.00             750.00                0.00
     Costs    :     737.50             737.50                0.00
                ----------        -----------         -----------
     SUBTOTAL :   26417.96           26417.96                0.00

     Less credits:
     Payments :  -26417.96
     Adjustmnt:       0.00
                ==========

     This firm is a debt collector.  We are attempting to collect a debt,
     and any information obtained will be used for the purpose of collecting the debt.
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FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
5922 CURZON AVE
FORT WORTH, TX 76107

August 23, 2018

BERGSTROM LAW, LTD
9555 S. Eastern Avenue

Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89123

Phone (702) 333-0007 | Fax (702) 333-1524

Ourfile Payment Costs

Remittance/cost history for: Ourfile: 20257  Client: FARM   vs: BLEIFUS, JERRY A - CT,ST: Clark, NV

Our Fee/ Due Client
Date

Debtor - Client Account Number
Description

Princip bal
Adjustment

Costs
AdvancedReturned

Fee ratePayment
Suit FeeNumber Amount

FARMCC:

01Transaction: - PAYMENT TO OUR OFFICE, FEE

20257 222.8901/06/2017 297.19 0.00 74.30BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-1401332  Paidby: JERRY A
BLEIFUS

0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 398.0201/10/2017 530.70 0.00 132.68BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-1403937  Paidby: JERRY A
BLEIFUS

0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 231.1601/31/2017 308.22 0.00 77.06BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37467  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 198.7001/31/2017 264.93 0.00 66.23BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-1408283  Paidby: JERRY A
BLEIFUS

0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 224.1001/31/2017 298.80 0.00 74.70BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37479  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 224.4702/07/2017 299.30 0.00 74.83BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, CHECK# 37483  Paidby: JERRY A BLEIFUS
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 231.1602/13/2017 308.22 0.00 77.06BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37489  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 244.3302/27/2017 325.78 0.00 81.45BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37496  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES

Page: 1FARMCC:Remittance/cost history for: Ourfile: 20257  Client: FARM   vs: BLEIFUS, JERRY A - CT,ST: Clark, NV 08/23/2018 - 14:21:46

SBN Exhibit 10 - Page 088
 

ROA Volume I - Page 269



Ourfile Payment Costs

Remittance/cost history for: Ourfile: 20257  Client: FARM   vs: BLEIFUS, JERRY A - CT,ST: Clark, NV

Our Fee/ Due Client
Date

Debtor - Client Account Number
Description

Princip bal
Adjustment

Costs
AdvancedReturned

Fee ratePayment
Suit FeeNumber Amount

FARMCC:

01Transaction: - PAYMENT TO OUR OFFICE, FEE

20257 244.7102/27/2017 326.28 0.00 81.57BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37501  Paidby: JERRY A

0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 225.9703/09/2017 301.29 0.00 75.32BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-3507  Paidby: JERRY A BLEIFUS
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 226.3403/17/2017 301.79 0.00 75.45BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37523  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 224.1003/20/2017 298.80 0.00 74.70BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37527  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 226.3403/27/2017 301.79 0.00 75.45BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, CHECK# 37535  Paidby: JERRY A BLEIFUS
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 275.9304/04/2017 367.91 0.00 91.98BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37538  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 277.6804/14/2017 370.24 0.00 92.56BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37548  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 263.5904/26/2017 351.46 0.00 87.87BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37562  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 263.9704/26/2017 351.96 0.00 87.99BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37565  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 263.5904/29/2017 351.46 0.00 87.87BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37572  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 263.8305/09/2017 351.77 0.00 87.94BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37585  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 263.4505/15/2017 351.27 0.00 87.82BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37591  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 368.3205/22/2017 491.09 0.00 122.77BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37599  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 420.0706/05/2017 560.09 0.00 140.02BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37609  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 333.5806/08/2017 444.78 0.00 111.20BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37624  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
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Ourfile Payment Costs

Remittance/cost history for: Ourfile: 20257  Client: FARM   vs: BLEIFUS, JERRY A - CT,ST: Clark, NV

Our Fee/ Due Client
Date

Debtor - Client Account Number
Description

Princip bal
Adjustment

Costs
AdvancedReturned

Fee ratePayment
Suit FeeNumber Amount

FARMCC:

01Transaction: - PAYMENT TO OUR OFFICE, FEE

20257 215.3506/20/2017 287.13 0.00 71.78BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37638  Paidby: JERRY A

0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 263.4506/20/2017 351.27 0.00 87.82BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37648  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 307.1507/05/2017 409.53 0.00 102.38BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37671  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 263.8307/11/2017 351.77 0.00 87.94BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37680  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 252.4907/31/2017 336.65 0.00 84.16BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37685  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 263.4507/31/2017 351.27 0.00 87.82BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37702  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 301.9108/18/2017 402.55 0.00 100.64BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37712  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 333.5808/18/2017 444.78 0.00 111.20BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37717  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 234.5608/18/2017 312.75 0.00 78.19BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37725  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 253.5008/23/2017 338.00 0.00 84.50BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37734  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 222.7209/08/2017 296.96 0.00 74.24BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37747  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 264.4209/18/2017 352.56 0.00 88.14BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37754  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 268.1209/18/2017 357.49 0.00 89.37BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37763  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 266.8910/02/2017 355.85 0.00 88.96BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37791  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 218.7810/06/2017 291.71 0.00 72.93BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37778  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
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Ourfile Payment Costs

Remittance/cost history for: Ourfile: 20257  Client: FARM   vs: BLEIFUS, JERRY A - CT,ST: Clark, NV

Our Fee/ Due Client
Date

Debtor - Client Account Number
Description

Princip bal
Adjustment

Costs
AdvancedReturned

Fee ratePayment
Suit FeeNumber Amount

FARMCC:

01Transaction: - PAYMENT TO OUR OFFICE, FEE

20257 265.6610/06/2017 354.21 0.00 88.55BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37797  Paidby: JERRY A

0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 267.8110/18/2017 357.08 0.00 89.27BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11429.98

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37814  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 146.6810/31/2017 195.58 0.00 48.90BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11426.76

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37824  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 267.5311/09/2017 356.71 0.00 89.18BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 11113.50

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37834  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 268.1211/09/2017 357.50 0.00 89.38BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 10766.57

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37841  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 366.3011/20/2017 488.40 0.00 122.10BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 10310.62

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37853  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 268.1212/08/2017 357.49 0.00 89.37BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 10016.21

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37863  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 206.5912/08/2017 275.45 0.00 68.86BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 9759.84

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37870  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 269.9312/19/2017 359.91 0.00 89.98BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 9429.34

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37882  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 268.1201/02/2018 357.49 0.00 89.37BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 9119.10

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37897  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 268.1212/22/2017 357.49 0.00 89.37BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 8912.42

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37887  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 218.7812/30/2017 291.71 0.00 72.93BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 8632.17

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37984  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 218.7401/26/2018 291.66 0.00 72.92BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 8393.85

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37991  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 268.1201/19/2018 357.49 0.00 89.37BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 8056.52

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-37999  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 268.1201/31/2018 357.49 0.00 89.37BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 7715.18

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38010  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
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Ourfile Payment Costs

Remittance/cost history for: Ourfile: 20257  Client: FARM   vs: BLEIFUS, JERRY A - CT,ST: Clark, NV

Our Fee/ Due Client
Date

Debtor - Client Account Number
Description

Princip bal
Adjustment

Costs
AdvancedReturned

Fee ratePayment
Suit FeeNumber Amount

FARMCC:

01Transaction: - PAYMENT TO OUR OFFICE, FEE

20257 277.2402/12/2018 369.65 0.00 92.41BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 7369.68
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38031  Paidby: JERRY A

0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 277.2402/21/2018 369.65 0.00 92.41BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 7030.47

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38018  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 277.2403/05/2018 369.65 0.00 92.41BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 6688.95

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38041  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 278.0203/05/2018 370.69 0.00 92.67BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 6335.63

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38052  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 278.0203/20/2018 370.69 0.00 92.67BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 5981.21

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38088  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 278.0203/20/2018 370.69 0.00 92.67BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 5630.05

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38064  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 278.0203/20/2018 370.69 0.00 92.67BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 5259.36

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38078  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 278.0204/02/2018 370.69 0.00 92.67BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 4900.38

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38101  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 278.0204/02/2018 370.69 0.00 92.67BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 4543.74

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38108  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 278.0205/02/2018 370.69 0.00 92.67BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 4196.39

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38144  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 278.0205/18/2018 370.69 0.00 92.67BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 3865.28

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38177  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 278.0206/02/2018 370.69 0.00 92.67BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 3518.44

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38161  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 278.0206/02/2018 370.69 0.00 92.67BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 3159.71

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38152  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 278.0205/22/2018 370.69 0.00 92.67BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 2783.07

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38189  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 278.0206/04/2018 370.69 0.00 92.67BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 2417.77

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38209  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES

Page: 5FARMCC:Remittance/cost history for: Ourfile: 20257  Client: FARM   vs: BLEIFUS, JERRY A - CT,ST: Clark, NV 08/23/2018 - 14:21:47
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Ourfile Payment Costs

Remittance/cost history for: Ourfile: 20257  Client: FARM   vs: BLEIFUS, JERRY A - CT,ST: Clark, NV

Our Fee/ Due Client
Date

Debtor - Client Account Number
Description

Princip bal
Adjustment

Costs
AdvancedReturned

Fee ratePayment
Suit FeeNumber Amount

FARMCC:

01Transaction: - PAYMENT TO OUR OFFICE, FEE

20257 279.8605/29/2018 373.15 0.00 93.29BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 2043.28
Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38199  Paidby: JERRY A

0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 335.1307/10/2018 446.84 0.00 111.71BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 1524.14

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38251  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 279.8507/11/2018 373.14 0.00 93.29BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 1151.65

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38238  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 281.3407/21/2018 375.12 0.00 93.78BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 778.82

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38266  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 335.1307/21/2018 446.84 0.00 111.71BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 334.35

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38258  Paidby: JERRY A
0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
20257 250.9407/25/2018 334.59 0.00 83.65BLEIFUS, JERRY A     - 3320029244694NW Acct#: 23789 0.00

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-38277 - Overpaid by:
40.53 put in refund acct  Paidby: JERRY A BLEIFUS

0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES

Subtotal 26417.96 0.00 6604.51 19813.4574#Subtotal 0.00

74

0.00

We are remitting to you $

26417.96

REMITTANCE SUMMARY for client

26417.96 0.00 0.00 6604.51

Number of

Gross collections paid to our office

19813.45

Gross collections paid direct to your office

Payment
payments

FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
Costs Our FeeCosts

AdvancedReturned
Suit Fee

Page: 6FARMCC:Remittance/cost history for: Ourfile: 20257  Client: FARM   vs: BLEIFUS, JERRY A - CT,ST: Clark, NV 08/23/2018 - 14:21:47

gross amt

Page: 6FARMCC:Remittance/cost history for: Ourfile: 20257  Client: FARM   vs: BLEIFUS, JERRY A - CT,ST: Clark, NV 08/23/2018 - 14:21:47
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Case Number: 13C019033

Las Vegas Justice Court
Electronically Filed

8/26/2015 11:44:24 AM
Joe Bonaventure

CLERK OF THE COURT
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EXHIBIT N 
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FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
5922 CURZON AVE
FORT WORTH, TX 76107

                  June 28, 2019

BERGSTROM LAW, LTD
9555 S. Eastern Avenue

Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89123

Phone (702) 333-0007 | Fax (702) 333-1524

Ourfile Payment Costs

Net remittance check enclosed to 06/26/2019

Our Fee/ Due Client
DateDescription Adjustment

Costs
AdvancedReturned

Fee ratePayment
Suit FeeNumber Amount

FARMCC:

Debtor - Client Account Number/Net acct# Princip bal

01Transaction: - PAYMENT TO OUR OFFICE, FEE

21490 132.9206/11/2019 177.23 0.00 44.31DONNELLY, CHEYENNE 4850.43

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-00429662  Paidby: CHEYENNE
DONNELLY

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

163955250 -Net#: 30264

21490 120.2306/24/2019 160.31 0.00 40.08DONNELLY, CHEYENNE 4699.62

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-00430656  Paidby: CHEYENNE
DONNELLY

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

163955250 -Net#: 30264

21777 112.5006/21/2019 150.00 0.00 37.50GEVARRA, REINA 2164.20

Payment to our firm, CREDITCARD-001 0869353 T  Paidby: REINA Z
GEVARRA

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

493655483 -Net#: 29636

21505 37.5006/17/2019 50.00 0.00 12.50HUNTER, JARVINA 3430.00

Payment to our firm, CREDITCARD-001 0691692 T  Paidby: JARVINA
HUNTER

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

493631615 -Net#: 29442

23842 112.5006/21/2019 150.00 0.00 37.50KING, YVONNE 2574.50

Payment to our firm, CREDITCARD-001 0290628 T  Paidby: YVONNE
KING

0.0025

Creditor: FFS, INC.

1302010608 -Net#: 30459

21493 110.6206/17/2019 147.49 0.00 36.87LUJAN, AMANDA 5461.99

Payment to our firm, GARNISHMNT-210890  Paidby: AMANDA N
LUJAN

0.0025
493788612 -Net#: 30464

Page: 1FARMCC:Net remittance check enclosed to 06/26/2019 06/28/2019 - 15:14:32
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Ourfile Payment Costs

Net remittance check enclosed to 06/26/2019

Our Fee/ Due Client
DateDescription Adjustment

Costs
AdvancedReturned

Fee ratePayment
Suit FeeNumber Amount

FARMCC:

Debtor - Client Account Number/Net acct# Princip bal

Creditor: FFS, INC.
20255 9806.8906/21/2019 13075.86 0.00 3268.97NICKS, LINDA G 0.00

Payment to our firm, CASHIERCHK-3200577854  Paidby: LINDA G
NICKS

0.0025

Creditor: FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES

3320032989959 -Net#: 25494

13910.89 0.00 3477.73 10433.167#Subtotal 0.00

7

0.00

We are remitting to you $

13910.89

Totals for client:

13910.89 0.00 0.00 3477.73

Number of

Gross collections paid to our office

10433.16

Gross collections paid direct to your office

Payment
payments

Net remittance check created with check number: 120733
Enclosed with this remittance statement is our check. Thank you for the opportunity to be of service.

FARMERS FINANCIAL SERVICES
Costs Our FeeCosts

AdvancedReturned
Suit Fee

Page: 2FARMCC:Net remittance check enclosed to 06/26/2019 06/28/2019 - 15:14:32

gross amt

Page: 2FARMCC:Net remittance check enclosed to 06/26/2019 06/28/2019 - 15:14:32
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12/24/2019 USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction 1/2

USPS Tracking FAQs ®

Track Another Package

Tracking Number: 70181130000159880831

Your item was delivered to an individual at the address at 3:00 pm on July 23, 2019 in FORT WORTH, TX 76107.

 Delivered
July 23, 2019 at 3:00 pm
Delivered, Left with Individual
FORT WORTH, TX 76107 

Delivered, Left with Individual 
FORT WORTH, TX 76107  
Your item was delivered to an individual at the address at 3:00 pm on July 23, 2019 in FORT WORTH, TX 76107. 

Out for Delivery 
FORT WORTH, TX 76107  

Arrived at Unit 
FORT WORTH, TX 76109  

In Transit to Next Facility 

Departed USPS Regional Facility 
FORT WORTH TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER  

Arrived at USPS Regional Facility 

Tracking History 

Remove 

Feedback
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12/24/2019 USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results

https://tools.usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction 2/2

See Less 

FORT WORTH TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER  

     
Departed USPS Regional Facility 
LAS VEGAS NV DISTRIBUTION CENTER  

     
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility 
LAS VEGAS NV DISTRIBUTION CENTER  

Product Information 

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.

FAQs

Feedback
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EXHIBIT R 
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EXHIBIT S 
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EXHIBIT T 
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12/27/2019 Civil Court Case Information - Case History

www.superiorcourt.maricopa.gov/docket/CivilCourtCases/caseInfo.asp?caseNumber=CV2014-007576 2/2

A: Farmers Financial Services 
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Dawn Meeks

From: Dawn Meeks
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 4:17 PM
To: Jeremy Bergstrom
Subject: RE: Grievance Response - FFS, Inc. Kevin Farmer
Attachments: 2019.08.07 LOI.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Bergstrom, 

I have finally had the opportunity to review your response and the attachments.    You have provided documents 
relating to Mr. Farmer but you did not provide the accounting documents requested for your IOLTA account. Please 
refer to the letter that is attached.   You were asked to provide an accounting of your IOLTA account from January 2019 
to present.  This includes a ledger for each client.   The State Bar subpoenaed the IOLTA account  so we are in possession 
of the bank statements, checks and deposit slips for the time period of January 2019 to July 2019.   Therefore, you do 
not need to include those items in your response.   

Please provide the account by January 24, 2020.  Please confirm that you have received this email.  

Thank you.  

Dawn Meeks, CP 
Senior Certified Paralegal / Investigator 
Office of Bar Counsel 
Direct Dial:  (702) 317-1439 
Main Number:  (702) 382-2200 

State Bar of Nevada 
3100 W. Charleston Blvd., Suite 100 
Las Vegas, NV  89102 
www.nvbar.org 

Notice of Confidentiality: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or 
taking any action in reliance upon, this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is not authorized. 

From: Jeremy Bergstrom <jbergstrom@jbergstromlaw.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 2:29 PM 
To: Dawn Meeks <Dawnm@nvbar.org> 
Subject: Grievance Response ‐ FFS, Inc. Kevin Farmer 

Ms. Meeks, 

11
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2

Attached you will find my response to the grievance filed by FFS, Inc. through Kevin Farmer.  Apologies for getting this 
over to you a little later than I anticipated.  If you have any questions or require any additional information, please let 
me know.  In addition to the contact information below, I can also be reached on my cell at 702‐882‐6955. 

Thanks. 

Jeremy T. Bergstrom, Esq. 

9555 S. Eastern Avenue, Suite 200 
Las Vegas, NV 89123 
Phone:   (702) 333-0007 
Fax:   (702) 333-1524 
jbergstrom@jbergstromlaw.com 

Arizona · California · Illinois · Nevada 

A portion of this Firm’s practice may be considered debt collection and any information obtained may be 
used for that purpose. 
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